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week this was, but it may have been on the week-ends. The g:
who broadcasl on these occasions were ‘not IVA TOGURI, and of
fact I am positive. They did not talk or sound like IVA TCCH
also their programs wore different from the ones that IVA T

lLla.do Thﬁ‘y WUU.J-U. I-I.UU MVU IJI].G pamyg UyPB Ul muﬂlbh.l. I'BCDI'U.I.HFI..
they did not make the same type of talik prior to the inirodu
of each recording. IVA IKUKO TOGURI was very friendly in al:
broadcasts. | .

“Altnough I do not recall exactly any statements which |
TOGURI made while broadcasting over kadio Tokyo on the Zero I
I do rpcall that she made some comment to ths effect that vie
no cause to be.fightiny and that our wives and glrlfrzenquPJ
around at home, and that we were out there fighting end gett:
throats cut and that there was no future in it for us., Che ¢
not make statements like this before every recording but she
general 1y say something of that character on each broadcast.
the broadcasts that I listened to were salonz the same penera:
I do remember that she put out sane information at different
thet several Army outfits were being ligquidated by the Japan
We did not know whether this was true or not and the only pet

. dld kmow i% were the ones ln that particular outfit., I do r
that in December, 1944, while I was on the island of Leyte sl
stated thet the Japesnese ware kicidny the hell out of us in ]
and that by New Yenrs (January 1, 1643) this unit would be
out, I know that this was not true as I was in the outfit a
end the Japanese were the ones who were having a bad time an:
us, and we were not wiped out,

"1 heard her broadoasts on the island of Leyte from som:
after October 24, 1944, until VJ Day. I remained on the isl:
wntil December 31, 1945, I did not hear her broadcast every
Bbut would listen to them about twice a vieek. I belisve that
broadcast came to us there at about 5130 p.me Leyte times

*I have read thls statement consisting of & typewritten
end 1t is true and correct to the best of my recollection.

*I have initlaled all corrections and have signed each j
"Sipned: GILBERT V. VELASQUEZ

*WITHTSSES:

“GAHY WQ SAWTELLE, SPBC. Agtc, FlB-Io
"CHWSTER C. ORTON, Spoecial Agent, F.B.IX

~ "On Saturday, February 7th, 1948, I 1istened to a record:
given to me by Agent Orton, which was of a girl who cad led he
ann, of radio Tokyo, She interduced musical numbers and mad
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comments before playing records, about ‘the GI's in the South
Pacific., I can positively state that this girls voice is ide
tieal with the girl who I heard broadcast over tie Zero hour
froz radio Tokyo, while 1 was in the Pacific. From the years
have kanuwn IVA TOGURI I am reasonably sure that she is identi
with Ann of the Zero hour, from radio Tokyo.
- »
"] have rersad this statement and ¥ believe it to be cor

/sS4 M™GILBERT V. VELASQUEZ"

B LS

In tho brosdcasis thet TOGURI made over Radio Tokyo, VELASLU
is positive that on no occasion did anyone on Radio Tekyo ever int
or refer.-ed to TUGURI or any other female annowumcer or broadcaster
a8 TOEKYO HGST. As he indicated in hls statement TOXYO ROSE was th
name given to the female announcers of Radio Tokyo,and particularl:
Zero Lour, by the members of the emrmed forces, He recalls in her
broadeasts that TOGURI identified herself as "Ann", "Orphan Ann",
Little Fnemy fnn¥, or "Your Friendly Dnemy Ann". he is not positi
the exact phrases used by TOGURI to identify herself but he is pos
that on practicelly all of the broadcasts that he neard from ladio
Tokyo in which TCGURI perticipated that she identified herself, end
identifyin: herself he believes that she alvmys used the word, "AT
or. "AITIEY, but bellsvos that it was the former. The word "ARI"™
times would be used alone but would more of'ten be coupled with som
phrage such as "Orphan Annie®, "our Enemy Ann", or somsthin; along
same peneral veine. |

{

o As indicated in VFLASQUEZ's stetement a record was playe
him. Fe listensd to this recording at least a half-dozen times en
quite pos1t1ve of hie identity. For the information of the USA in
"Angeles this recording is the one mentioned on page 40 of the s
" port of s_am dated January 23, 1948, at Los Angelss
18 & compiletion of various ennouncements made by TOGURI and prepe

; by 1GM Studios vino obtained their recording from service recording
/vnished to them by Armed Forces Radio who in turn had obtained it f
7' recordings from the (ffice of Strategic Services in Wnshington, D.

VELASQUEZ advised that JNNISsvaguuglead been a I
lived near the subject and might have heard her broadcasts.

' mwho resides atmm Angeles (il
Cal ifornia) advised he had 1lived in this house all his life and ha
the Bubject and her family since he was a very small boy. He live

[ from the TUGURI residence and was il £rom the Wilmin:
‘Avenue market. ‘had“ was inducted January 5, 194
overseas, and arrived in Guem Juna 9, 1945, Ha left January 4 12
'and returnod to California whers he was discharped on February 15,

A
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i During the perlod from June 9,' 1945, until V~J Day ho did hea:
programs over Radio Tokrso but he did not pay eny particular attentinn e
whethor or not it was the Zoro Howr and he never zat down and listened -

+any of the programs at any length. He did hear programs whils he wrma p
by various redios and it was generally some musical recording which was
played or else was a commentary and Japanese news brosdcast. S clair

.+ that he probably could have identifiecd the voice if he *had listened to :
s but he never paid any atiention to it and it wes not until after her ph
gravh was publishad in megazines that thic fact suggested to him it was

glrl he had knovm for many years on Eendera Street. #llg recellsd thre:
other GIt's who had lived in the neiphbhorhood of subject's former reside:

! and who could identify her voice in the event they had heard her brosadct

r el it s

These individuals vere VD JRIINF, -ncAgiiE.

, fenily residence is #NES . §

radnsed he was presently living a ' T

recelled that he wes in Kawaii and did some work on r.he Alcan Highw

but 4} could not recall whether he was or was pot in the South Pacific
San Diego is being requested to interview Gl

_— . eI o 5 i des at i)
Sl ; @RS ) ioted Deceuber 23, 1341, end was discharped October
1545, According to his official discharge papers he was in the South P
Noveaber 23, 1942 to Decerber 24, 1843. The rest of the time he was L

United States. Ipasmuch a8 TCGURIt'e broadcasts did not comaence until -
middle of November, 1943, he vms net in a positicn to hear a rrest numbi
of her broadcasts. “statcd that he does recall other breadcast:
over Radio Tokyo, but none in which eny women appeared. He recalls it -
generally rurcored among GI's that the Tokyn 'lose programs did not becom
well knowvn until 1944,

SRR, iho resides on WRMMMMNRF ctreet, wus on e ship ne

Fawaii tound for the South Pacific on V=-J Day. Prior to that time he h
been in the European theater of operations ahd he never heard eny of sul
broadcasts. *

The following is the verbatim transcript of the recording pre
referred to in this reporty

®(Record opens with recording «of a song, "Lady Be Good")

"Female announcers Hello, you firhting orphans of the Pacific. Ho

trickes?t This 1s after her week-end Annie back

the alr strictly on the Zero lour. Roception 0

/ Well, it had bettsr be because this is all requ
night end Itve got & pretty nice program for my
little family--the wanderiihgz boneheads of the P
Islands. The firat request is made by none oth




the boss. And guess what? He wants Bonnie Bak
Hehhhhhhhhhhhhhe ‘My Resittance Is Low'!., My,
what taste you have, sir, ehe said.

%(¥usic, Bonnie Baker singing tlly Resistance is Lowt)

"Female. announcers And now that popular repast. ; The second requssi
is sent in by a roving bonehead of en orphan, re
guest No, 29. He wants Teny Martin, of all peos
to help hinm forget the 1osquitoces and dirty rat:
Well, you inow, a blanking army. Tcny Hartin
and 'Now It Can Be Toldt.

-

14

"(lusic, Tony Martin singing "How It Can Be Told!} .
"Female ammouncers Thie is Monday, wesh day for some, rifle cleanir
for some, and for the others just another day f«
play. Let's all get tozother and forget those v
dey blues. Eere's EKay Kyser, Sonny Mason, and &
the pleymates, so come join the parade, you bone

"{Mueic with sinpging, 'Playmatest)

"Femalse ennouncer: Well, well, here's a telepram sipned just 'N.S.S
and he wunts the song also from his favorlte se
. heart of molody, R.Le Hit=--=well, hsre's Bouni

Beker with the ususl in the background and the s
YHush, the Baby's Asleep’s Quiet now, honey be

®(Music, *Hush the Baby's Asleap')."

PEXNDING

=T
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THE SAN DI~GO OFFICE

At San Diego, Califormia

14

Ti1l interview JANEENGNG - TN, -nd ascertain
if he was in thie South Pacifiec end Leard the broadcests of T06U2I. If so,
he should be interviewed in drteil and the game information obtained as was
obtained from VOLAS(UEZ. If “*he thin%s he can identify the radio voice of
TCGURI this office will make available to Sen Diepo the recording referred
to in this report. * In the event he can make an identific:stion a sipnad
stetement should be obtained. Results of the interview should be set out
by report, one copy of which should be designated for the TSA, Los Anpeles

THY L8 ANGELES OFFICE

At Fresno, California

M1l reintorvicw WNIRIN, SRUBERTINOINS  A:cor:

from hin a2, sipned £tetenent and obicin the same infermation &s wns obtained
from VILES(ULZ. The original interview of MiJllf is set out in the report
of/ S, £t los Angeles, dated April 5, 1546.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT
hd

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIGD FOR REPORT MADE BY
H MA .y
BALT IS5 T 2/13/48 3 L 107u8
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE

IVa IYLTO TGULI, WAS: Tokyo Hose, Crphan 4nn, TRZASTH
Annle

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Zemmeahiben S, ~sanusian

First heard broalcast of Tckyo hoxe in vae,
of 1543, Eroaizast centinued 3 or L nishts
a waok for pariaed of 3 or I wesiss during which

tiro Tokyo itose or anole plaved LUlenn 2iller
records, mads darozatory reparks aboutb Americen
forces und attemptad to lower morale by teliing
of -aople in an cfrancizco nho wara drinking
cold bzer in thﬂ nizht £lubs and enioyping Clenn
¥41ler in porson. he credicted nttucks by
J&p planes and war eripa, S, ¢ocs not know

vhether he c¢ou:d identiiy subjectts volce,
| - HUC -

Raeferenest Letter from 8¢, Louils, 1/22/1:8

Doatailss AT ZATTION, VARYIAND
forearly of the 503 Parachute

In’au’ ry K egiaant, adirecs

states ha first hesrd aokyo Rogs, a: mechers of his company called
Ler, whila sistioned on ‘indoro Island in Lecombar of 1543,

Ha hoard hor brosdcasts over a rerular hons radio in the company
recreation center. Lo otated the broadcasts continued for threa
or frur nichts a wesx for a paerled of thres or four wecks, He
statss Tokyo “ocse sz:amad to call herself inniae. Chs played Ulann
¥iller rocordings and would intsrrust the record to tsll of the

12
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—-- - people back in Frisco who were drinking cold beer in the night clubs
' San Francisco and enjoving Glenn iiller in person, She would also
- make ™nasty cracks" and derogatory remarks about different outfits
o of the American forces and reported all set backs and retreats of
Americen forces. She also attempted to further lower morale by telli
number arfd identities of ships sunk and planes shot down. She predic
bombing attacks by Jap planes and shellings by Jap ships. On New Yesz
Eve in 1943 she told of a fleet of Jap ships who would shell the Isle
of Mindoro the following day, January 1, 15Lh. The ships did shell
the Isle the following daye.

SO Gescribes her as a young woman around twenty years of age who di
not sound like an American., He stated she talked with a British acce
He does not know whether he could identify her voice or not. He said
he might be able to pick it ocut of three or four different recorded
voices but he wovld hesitate to say definitely whether he could even
do this. ’

I states there was a young German boy with his regimental head-
quarters as a master sergsant who was later transferred to the third
battalion headquarters who used to be a good radio man and might

be able to more nearly identify Tokyo Rose's voice, This boy,

whose name Wil does not recall, used to announce the news before the
company movies started and he always told what Tokyo Rose saide

W could not furnish the names of any of the members of his outfit
could furnish any additional informatlon concerning Tokyo Rosee

- REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -

-




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
e o T T ome A STATAT e U 0w
RICIH: LOS ANGELES FLlLE NU, N,
‘Report made at: Date made: FPeriod: Report made by:

105 AEELES L 2AAS 1/28,30/8 R A

Title _ Characters

IVA JKUXO TCGTUTII, with aliasges:
Mrs, Philip Jairus DfAguine, Ann, Orphan Ann,
Orphan innie, Toiye Ross TREASOH

EYKOPSIS: GECRGE II. .IENSHAY was member of first zroup which
’ opered Bunka on 12/1/1,3 and remaired until camp was
closed on 823/L.5, Names and addressss of 2ll POWs

in Bunlka o¢btainegd

nd their activities while in

camp set out, Nons of the POVs except COUSEIS and
IHCE participated in the "Zero Hour" over Radio
Tokye, TOGURI wes chosen by CGUSEIS on instrue-
tions of Radio Tokyo to obtein a female enncuncer,
HEHSZAW believes TOGUEI was pro-USa, MIUSHAT
attended trial of COUSEXNS in fustralis in 1G46
which terminated without decision, Claims FQlis did
not collaborate with Jananese except

both CCOUSIIS and IICE, ERISIAY neve
and neyer heard any of her broadegrsits,

- P -
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REFERENCE: oReav FILHER e

letter to the Bureau dated 1/27/I+a

' Summary report of Special Agent
. dated 1/23/,8 at Los Angeles, California

DETAILS: GEORGE H. HENSEAW was interviewed and furnished the
following informations
- He can always be reached care of*the Hollywood
Athletic Club, 6525 Sunset Beoulevard, Hollywood, California; Telenhone HEmp=-
stead 1161. He is presently r851d1ng at the home o '
SO Beverly Hills; ;elechone" He is presently

building his own home at 2025 Benedict Canyon Drive, Los Angelss, but this will
not be completed untll the end of 19,B.

FENSh.” was born in Honolulu, Ty H,, April 18, 1918,
and was graducted from Stonford University in Palo Alto, California, in 1940,
His p“fbnts are MYr, and Mrs, II\RSHALL B, HENSHAW, 71 D Country Club Reagd,
Eonolulu, A. B, HEENSHW received a commission as Ensign in the U. S. Navy,
iy 15, s and had Number 97258, USNR. He was on active duty in Hawaii and
was subsequently transferred to Wake Island, where he wns Communications
Officer and was taken prisoner on December’23, 1941, when the island fell to
the Japonese forces. sccording to HENSHAV, there was a larger group in Bunko.
from Wake Island than from any other placo, Besides himself there were

RICKERT, USLC, and four eivilicn employees of the Navy, namely: ASTORITA,
QUILLE, SHATTLES and STREETER,

HENSHAW left Wake Island on Jenuary 11, 1942, and
arrived in Yokohama on Jenuary 18, 1942, 0Of the 1500 on the boat the "NITTA
MARD,™ 21 wére specialists ond he was one of this groupe From January 18 to
February 28, 1942, he and others were subjected to extensive interrogation by
Japanese Intelligenca, and on February 28, 1942, he was placed in the Zentsuji
Prison Camp on the island of Shikcki, He left that &amp October 29, 19443, and
arrived ot the Ameri Prison, which is in the dock area of Toiyo, November 1,
1943, He remained there until December 1, 1943, at which time he, with others,
was transferred to the Bunka Camp in Tokyoe He remzined in Bunka from
Decerber 1, 1943 to _August 23, 1945, at which time he was returned to Amori

Prison and renained there untll August 29, 1945, When he was released by U. S,
Forecs after VJ Doye

-

According to HENSHAW, the following is o complete. list

A -Zee
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of all of the persons who wefe in Bunks during the period from December 1, 1943
to August 23, 1945. HENSHa' was a member of the group comprising the first

.- prisoners placed in thaot comp, and he wos o member .of the group which was the

last to leave the camp, In addition to the names and home anddresses, the acti-

XWME OF PRISONER

- \QTORITA, JOE
LY

2!

“RRUCE, DOWALD CARSUVELL

L %
“\GOUSENS,” CHARLES HUGHES

\\Qax, TILLISTON MDISON, JR.

“SDesDS, DARWIN H.
I \ -

\QOLEY, JOHN H,,

T PFUJITA, FRANK
A

vity of the prisoners prior to capture, as well as at Bunka, is given:

"7 HOME ADIRESS, ACTIVITIES, EIC,

2L6 Avonue "Z"

BROCKLYN, N. Y, _
Tlas ¢civilian cmployee -on Yake Island prior to
capture., In Bunka was ot first a ecrtoonist,
and later worked in the kitchen,

[

B Vilton Street

GLASGTY, N, .., SCOTLAND

'as a Lance Corporal in British Army, and wos
typist while in Bunka,

~ Mnjo¥ in Australion Army ond now resides in

Australia, o

2627 Eingston Pike (or Place)

ENOXVILLE, TENNESSEE :
Major, U, S« Army; was 111 most of the time,
and supervised Bunka camp operations.

1219 Horth Twenty-Fourth Strest

BOISE, IDAHO

V.as civilian cmployee, Vlake Island; master of
ceromonics on "Hinomaru Hour" on oceasions,
relicving PROVOO omd VWISENERs
Can bo reached c/o Leo Buring Pty,, Ltd.,
George St, necr Bridge St., )

SIDNEY, NZ. SOUTH V.LlES, LUSTRALIL,

Tas wafrant officer, Australian Imperial
Forces; wrote commentaries and was in charge
of thc kitchen at one timo.

Sergeant, U. S, dArmy,

526 Chedtnut Stroct

ABILENE, TEYLS
(continued)

-3 o
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it first was a cartoonist and his drawings

were taken out of the comp by the Propagand:
Ministry and used for othor purposcss 4fte:
three or four months this ceased and he was
assigned to cleaning the buildings and grow

-

B Corporal, U. 8. irmy

22 Temeseal Terrnce

- — SuN FRANCISCO, C.LIFORNIA .

. Bus. address: Morse Export-Import Company

bl Pine Street, Sam Froneisco 11, Californi
T/as master of ceremonics on 2 program Over

Radio Tokyo cclled "The Postman Colls™, He

worked under INCE, who wrote and directed t

program,

- -

\l\cg 7. LLACE ELTELL Mo jor, U, S. irmy, Camp Stonemon,
.. Pittsburg, Califeornia

Uses rndic name of TED VILLLACE znd was &

eaptain while at Bunka,

TSXALBFLEISCH, EDVIN, JR. Second Lisutenamt, U. S, irmy .
: Present address: Pentagon Building,
V.SHINGTON, D. C.
Read =nd wrote commentarics of threc or fov
minutcs duration which dealt with political
issucs. s

; \‘bIGHT NEUTON 1/Sgte, Ue S Army

Box 1,58i, Route 2
ROANOKE, VIRGINIA
Tas tHe stencilling man and preparcd all th

-

; . seripts aftor they had been written in roug
. ’ T draft form by the various POV writers,
+ MeiloUGHTON, JOHN Ii, ' Lioutenant, British army
"‘ - iuq Elvaston Plado
- LONDON, S, %e 7, ENGLAND
: (continued)

L= .



MM OF PRISCIER

(McILUGHTON, continued)

/

“SILRTINEZ, JilES G

“SSSURTINEZ, RLMON

T

“ODLIN, T.LIER C,

+ PARKYNS, KENNETH G.

\PE..PSON HLRRY

'~ PROVCO, JOHN DiVID

Y

N _QUILLE, LIRRY I,

A

| e — — et e -.a

HOME ADDRESS, ACTIVITIES, ETC,

For the first few months wrote an oceasional
cammcnt_ry but for the rest of the time did
radis df&ﬁ‘ﬁuiz tion of storicse

PFC, Ue Se Arrry

322 East Henrietta ivenue

KINGSVILLE, TEX.S

Was Cnmp Cook.

PFC U- S h-w

27‘20 Juarez Lvenus -
LLREDO, TEXK.S "

Viorked irn thc kitchen and played 6n musical
programs when they were presented,

(R.ZON is in no way related to JIIES Ge

M:RTINEZ, according to HENSH“H)

T/Sgte, Us So irmy; Home,

ANDCOVER, NE' H.MPSHIRE

(Is now narr1;d znd may have moved from .
andover)

Tirote commentaricse

Royzl iLustralian 4sir Corps

Ly Roso Street

LIVERPOOL, Nz SOUTH 'L.LES, AUSTR.LIA

Did some writing, appeared on the "Australiar
Hour™ and wos issistant Coox,

Corporal, British <uomy :
Presently resides Capetown, SOUTH AFRICA,
and employed by the Capetown, South .friea
ncwspapere 2§ o musiecian, wrote somc
seripts, ond did some cooking.

Sergeant, U, S. irmy

Civilian employec, “iake Island.

301 Xain Strcct

LU- GRANDZ ’ CrE

“Tas elean-up man 1t the camp and later Cook!

holper,

-5-
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*.E OF PRISOMER

\._rgcm'r, LLRERT P,

RHLTTLES, STEPHEN H.

“.SHENK, NICHOLAS
LN

\SMITH, FREDERICK FERGUSON

"NSIREETER, [EK LEWIS

“known as Georgq\\llllums

" WIESENER, JiCK K

EOME ADDRESS, ACTIVITIES, ETCe

Corporal, USIT ’
HENSH. gave his address as 313 Mohowle,
LOUISVILLE, ¥ENTUCKY, but INCE gave his
homo address as 700 Myrtlo Struct BLLLIMHL

© YASHINGTON,

a5 o typist ot the camps

Civilian worker, “nke Island,

3140 8t, Claude Street

NE ORLEANS, LOUVISI:N.

Maintained the files and worked on radio
dramns, -

L3

-

Yarrant Officer, Dutch .rmy

Present Addross ¢/o Yiar Crimes Dopartment,
Bth Army, YOROH.LI'Y., JaPAN,

Tias 2t first a cook 2nd later did some writi:

Radioman 1/C, USN

Prescntly stotioned Greot Lokes Naval air
Stntion, GRELT T.KES, ILLINOIS. ) -
T'rote ccrmentaries and was a typiste

Civilian employee, Take Island, -
Presently resides L58 South Mesa Drive,
lESn., au.'tIZOlLu

STREETER wrote comzentaries and dramas and
later had his own program ealled "Enerjocrac;

S WILLLOS, HENRY CHLRLES R.LPH FULFORD

£

British Civilian administrator of the Gilber
Tslands. Can be reached ot the GILBERT
ISL.NDS, or through the British Foreign
Cffice, LOIDOI, EiGLLITD.

Sceond Ligutenant, U, S. ooy

Presently Postmaster ot WELLS, TIZXAS
alternatcd as aaster of curcnonics with
PRCVCO =nd wrotc 3 fow assignod commentarics

b



Thile HENSH.Y was in Zentsuji Prison he did no work
wtil Janucry 1943, when the work order came through thot all prisoncrs must
work, ‘‘hen he was in imori during the month of November 1943, prior to going
to Bunkn, he did no work 2t 2ll, but was intorrogated continuously for work

of propagenda matwoc for Radio Tokyo, Prier to the timo of being assigned to
Amori he had no idea thzt hc would be usocd for this type of work, and not until
ho got to /morl and was aslked thc typc of quecstions propoundod to him did he
have ¥nowlodge of thc reason for his tro nsfer.. -

NF Rl e o g o KR -y

i oL3,
tranafurred to Bunka, and they ppcned up the conmp

LR

On December 1. 19L%. the following fourtoen men were
H

ASTORIT.. '
X BRUCE T .
- FOJIT.
- - , HENSH.7
\ EALBFLEISCH

LIGHT
MeAUGETON

W WATll A iy

_ P.RKYNS

Sl T PROVOO _ |
QUILLE i
SHATTLES

SHENK

STREETER

WILLIAMS

On Desember 10, 194Z. thase o

Vi DUeCLUCl Avy LNJ, wioo

rcad on order in which they agreed to perform such dutics assigned to them by
the Joponese in conncetion with broadexsting Progroms ovor Radio Tekyo =s
dirceted by tho Japanesc authoriticse any person who did not desire to coom
ply with the order was to advisc the Jopancse, VWILLLLIIS rofusced and vwaos that
doy removed from campe’ The Japonese told the remalrning thirtesn that "ILLLIIS
was exccutede However, it wos subsgquently ascortained that this was not true,

On December 18, 1943, COUSENS and INCE wero transforred
t

e
hat +inme +¥n\tr 4 roezided in hotols in Toloro
705 PR v B 0

into e they Mad resided in hotels in Iclkyoc,
COUSENS wzs brought up from Singapore in May or Junc 1942, and 'had stayed at
the Sano Hotel, Fiom thoro he had moved to tho Dail Iehi Hotoly INCE had como
up from the Philippincs in Scptembir or Oetober 1942, Ho had beon doing work
for the Japoncse in tho Philippincs, “hen ho got to Radio Tokyo he and
CgpSEHS did mony prograns together,

T
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On January 8, 195, the following four persons arrived:

610) ¢ .

PIERSON .

RICKERT

WISENER

- On lMarch 28, 194, K.1BFLEISCH was rcmoved by order of
the Impeoricl Gonerzal Headquarters in Tokyo beecause, 2ccording to the order
rcad to the prisoners, KALBFLEISCH's work and attitude wero unsctisfactorya
According to HENSH.W/, K.IBFLEISCH was cxtremcly cntagonistic toward the
Joponese and made no attempt whatsoever to conceal his concertcd offort %o
sabotage the progroms ordercd by the Japonesce HENSHAY cloims that the othérs
felt the sanc way ‘as K.LBFLEISCH but werc more discreet in theilr activiticse
KLIBFLEISCH was removed in the aftcrnoon that day

In July 194}, the following persons werc transferred
to Bunkas

DODDS

HOBBLITT «
MRTINEZ (J.IES G.)

MRTINEZ (R.JION)

ODLIN

LTI

Ll
L] . »

] Somctime in the fall of 19l);, DOOLEY was transferrcd
into Bunka,.

In conneetion with his own work, HENSILY stoted thot
#en he was first in Burka for 2 period of about scven or eight months he
- playcd the turntables for the records on the "Hinonaru Hour", This wos a

-
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thirty-ninute broadeast seven d~ys o week, However, their Sunday broadcast
w-s rccorded on SaturtqyeThis hour had five different time changes during the
two yeor period. HENSAM in the first part of 194l; commenced writing the
progran called "Three Missing Men,” which consisted of the story of PO life
acted and Yead by various POYse From time to time HENSILY! himself would take

v mf Al e dea Mhsw wnes hn f‘g;\‘-!q—f; st mwnn AT el L1} « & “n‘l‘lv'“ nrA
ia Ul Wi H.&‘ Wik 9 Aiidg FFULp Wike Aok kA W 1-" U&‘ LALLE Wk Wil EE L P Ll L o I T bl )

ran from Jonuary 1944 until VvJ Day, The actual program itsclf was storted by
PROVCOy s for os HENSHAW can reeall, he is the only individucl who continuec
on one vrogram during the entirs time he vms in the campe He did not parti-
cipate in any other progrome Most of the othor prisoners worked on various
prograns at different timcs,

In conncction with tho preparation of the program he
would type up the seript agd thon it would be sent to persons who would
stencil it, Lc did not kncw how many copics were mnde of the seripte The
original typowrittcn script was retained by the Jepaneso and he kept o number
of tho scripts himsclf znd still has them in his posscssion,

While in the comp HENWSH..W kept o disry, the original
of which is in Honolulu ot the hore of his parcntse This diary has been
written into o Beok entitled, "Calling Amériea,™ ond was edited by ADELA
ROGERS ST, JOIN, who 1is hHNSJ;V's sponsar, anﬂ is presently in thc honds of
tho Curtiss-Brown Publishing Company in New York Citys It is not expeoected th
the book will be publishcd for another years

HENSHAW nmever saw tho subJect at Rodio Tolkyo, never
partieipoted in any of her prograns, ond never heoard any of her broaccostsa
They had no racio in their quarters,

In corncction with rceordings which wore made of the”
"Hinomaru Hour" on Saturdoys for tho Sunday broadeasts, ond also the scripts,
HENSH.V adviscd that after VJ Day they were desirous ©f obtaining same and
were advised by the cuthoritics at Radio Tokys that they had been dcstroyed b;

| S T PP |
OCLhOE OUrhcy .

HENSH.T appcarcd to be somewhat reluctant to diséuss
the activitics of COUSENS and INCE, lic sXid they'eamo together to Bunka,
Dccember 18, 1943, and that they would leave carly in the mornming end get hon
Iatl =t nlght and spent 21l day at Radic Tékyoe silthough they were in closo
ecntact with hin and tholr fcllow prisoncrs, they did not discuss their
activitics with them to any oxtent, He did asécrtain that they wero both
copnected with the "Zoro Hour" and had written, worked, participated and spek

-9-



on various othcr broadeasts, COUSENS ond INCE were the motivating forces
behind the "Zero Howr".
NORIL.W REYES was 2 member of the U. 8§, Jrnmy, ond a
Filipino., ¥e hud for a long time bzen working for the Jopancsg-=first ovor
the Japancsc-controllcd radic station in llznila, ond thon at Fadio Tolyo. He
was also nctive on the "Zero Hour™ mecording to statements made by COUSEXNS

and INCE, Upon the erection of the puppet government in the Philippincs,
REYES was rclenscd fromscustody and continued to live im o hotel in Teliyo.

He did not have any contuct with LENSIAY or with cther prisoners ot Bumia,
Hovicver, he did sec CQUSEN end THCE at Radio Tokyo, where all three worked on
the "Zero Hour",. '

: Tiith regard to honlling prisoners, HENSILLW said thot
at first they werc tuken in compoeny of guards to Radic Tokyo, hut that after
a short while the whole group went along with onc or twe interpreterss as
far o8 he eon remember, COUSENS and INCE had a grent deal of liburty ond
gencrally went cround with aan imterpreter, 11 the priscners werc allowed
froc sceess ot Racic Tokyo and were not under gusrd vhile in the building. He
indieoted that 1ifc ot Bunks was exceedingly good comprred with that in other
prison ¢-mps, that they were given good food and guarters, ond that COUSENS
and THCE were given rugular eivilicn suits to wear, HEISHLY elsims that
COUSENS and INCE ot first rcfuscd to acecpt those suits as o pift, HENSHW
clains tho . . eh ' '

AN (IL)ISILLT gangt ronenber GRE - exect tim
quently ramoved from Bunka and given privatc quartcrs in Tokyos lLio was
agsisted by two or threce mem vhom the Japanese hod brought up from tho Philip-
pincs at STREETER's porsonal requost, These men were guertercd with STREETER,
and HENSHLVW never saw them,

vith regord to the operation of Radio Tokyo, HENSEAT
stoted that KAZEMURO "BUDDY" UNO was in chorge of the "}Hinomaru Hour" S

- 10"



TAMOTSU MUR.LY.SM was Mojor SHIGSTSUGU TSUNEISHI's
Interpreter at the Imperial Genernl Hecdquarters and was loter assigrned to
Bunka Comp, He wos very favorable to the priscners and smuggled fcood into
them. &5 2 result of this aetivity he lost his job, Hc¢ is now employcd by
the "Nippon Times" and HENSILYY has been in cormunicotion with him obaut once a
inonth sinec VJ Day, ’

-

inother Japanese, BISHIKIRI, first nome unrccalled by
HENSH.V, determined the poliey of the program ani subssquently tcok over scme
of the power held by IKEDh,.

KAJI DOHOTO wos o Japancsc who relicved UNO of his
position ond was subscquently able to oust HISEIKLRI from his position and
finally got his jobe wuftcr some ronths pressure wos put non him onl he refusad
to resign, so hc was derioted to the position of interproter.

HENSH:CY elaims that the prisencrs 2s 2 wholo did ncd
have much to <o with the personnel of Rodio Tokyo, znd that most of their work
was done in the comp, They merely went tc Radis Tolyo to broolecst, This wos
entircly cifferent from COUSENS and INCE, who i< practierlly none of their
work ot the camp but did 211 their writing and preparaticn along with their
broadeasting at Raldios Tokyo,

HENSHAW obtained the fellewing informotion conecrning
the "Zcro Hour® as a result of assceintion and converscotion with COUSENS and
INCE, Hec eloims these two men never discusscd the "Zero Hour" or TOGURI with
him or othcr prisoners at zny length, Somotime in the foll of 1943, it was
decided by the Informatinn Burcou at Radis Tolye that it would be highly
desircble“to have con the progran o female amnouncer who could appeal to the
imericans, and upon the spccific order of Rodio Tokyo, COUSENS was rcquested
to interview appliecnts for the position., Jimong these appliecnts was one IVa
TOGURI, who was at that time employcd by Domeie. Her job on the program was to
hondlo whot was termed as "light commentafics™ at the introductinon of various
musical recordings, Jseccording to HENSHAW, ho got the opinion from COUSENS and
INCE that TOGURI wos very pro-USi, and that she did on several occasions help
COUSENS ond INCE by potting food and medicine te them, It was her desirc to
leave Japon and return to the United Statiuse It wos alsc HENSH.W's opinion
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that TOGURI was in the same position as the PCWs, and that she hed no alterna—

- tive but to broadcast as she had to live and eat and could not do it with only

her job at Domel, He said COUSENS and INCE thought a great deal of TOGURI
end were not of the opinion she ever did or s2id anything which was in any
way wrong, and certainly did not think she was & troitore o o

HENSHAW said that COUSENS had « trial at Sidney,
Australia, which was ezlled a Magisterisl inquiry. It commenced in August
1946 and continued ur®il the middle of QOctober of the same year, HENSHAT was
in attendance ot this trial for o reriocd of about three weeks, and was the
chief defense witnéss for COUSENS, HENSHAW olaims that the Attorney.General
of New South Wnles, Australia, dropped the oharges against COUSENS as there
was no indiecation he had cormitted any trecsonable aets,

HENSEAV stated that he knew wery little about the
orgznization of Radio Tokyo; that the Chief of the Camp waos Lieutenant General
SEIZO ARISNE, and that his subordinate who wos the Number One head of the
camp was one SHIGETSUGU TSUNLEISEI. HINSHLT did not have any information
regarding the seripts or recordings of the "Zero Hour", o

HENSHAW vwas flown home August 29, 19L5, and arrived
in Honolulu on September 5, 1945, Fe returned to Tokyo on July 19, 1946 m@

v W rear T 1‘»‘\’ .- 2 P 1 . JPrnan ~ - 3 - A .
‘ - L e N FRNSHAW was discharged December 29, 1940,
ag 2 Lieutenant Commonder, USiRe

. HENSHALY, was shovm all the pictures of TOGURI in pos-
session of the Los Angeles Office and he could not identify any of thems, Le
reiterated that he had never secn the subject,

HENSHAW stoated he had been interrogoated at great
length by Army and Navy Intclligence, and had given both agencies signed
statemonts, as well as completc copies of hié extensive diorye
ENCLOSURES: TO ALL OFFICES: U copies of photographs of subject

-PENDIUNG-
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, For thc information of offices not hcretofore receive

ing background informction on this case, the following is scd out:
- B L
TOGURI was employed in a cleriecl position with Domel,

in Tokye, ond was latcr tronsferred to the Information Bureau and commenced
brocdeasting on the "Zero Hour" ot Radio Tokyo in the middle of November 1943.
She continued her brordecsting with certain interruptions until VJ Day. She
wes not the only woman who brpgodeast on the "Zero Eour" but she was the only
person who was rcferred to generally as TOKYO ROSE, although neither she nor
Radio Tokyo ever used the name TOKYO ROSE, In her broadcasts she identified
herself os ANN, ORPHAN ANN and ORPHAN ANIIE, '

The broadecasts of the "Zero Hour™ weré from 6:00 to
7:15 P.H, daily, seven doys o week, However, TOGURI broadezst only five days
a week a2s o rule, Her part of the program consisted of playing populsr musie
recordings and reking chitichat prior to the introduction of cach record, INCI
also brondeast with TOGURI,and COUSENS was the one who wrotc her seriptse
Brosdcasts of the "Zero hour" were beamed to Asrmcd Forces in the South
Pacifie, allegedly for the purpese of instilling homcsickness and dissatisfoc-
tion in the hearts of the Gls,

In 1943, Radio Tokyo decided to have forcigners
varticipate in the preparation of the brondeastse Prisoners were brought from
various prison camps throughout Jopanese-dominated areas and were placed in
the Burka Comp in Tokyo,

The Dcopartment has rulcd that o person who has not
known TOCURI prlor to hor broadeasts will not be capable of identifying her
program, COUSENS, LHCE and REYES were 2ll interviewed by CIC in Japan, The
Burcau hos rcqucsted.thc Austrolinn authoritics to reinterview COUSENS, INCE
has already been reintervicwed by the San Froncisco Office, REYZES is
reportedly in the United Stutes und offorts arc being made at this time to
locate him for intervicw,

Detailed informetion was sct out concerning the indi-
viduals in Camp Bunka, as well as other ‘matters, because this wos tho first
report of an individual from Comp Bunko, Offices receiving copios of this
report are requested to intervicw the former POWs in detoil concerning tholr
knowledge of the "Zero Hour" and 2ll information which they may hove on
TOGURI, Particular attention should be poid to aetivities of COUSENS and
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INCE in thelr cormnection with the subject and the Jupancse authoritios,
Efforts should b made to detsrmine the degroe of collaberation on the part of
COUSELS and LCE.

For the informotion of o1l offices, it has becn
- reportcd that COUSENS and INCE have agreed to back up TQGURI and te testify
- in ker bohalf,

In the event that the office to whom thc load is
essigned is umable to locate tho former prisoner in their territory, it is
reguested that 2 copy of this report be forwarded to the office which is to
conguct the intcrviow of ﬁbat_particular person, -

L

THE BOSTON OFFICE
\

AT ANDOVER, YEY HAMPSHIRE

Will intervicew WALTER C, ODLIN,

THE BUTTE

[
x4

F1I

@]
o]

AT BOISE, IDAEO

Will interview DARYIN H. DODDS, 1219 North 2hth Strecct.

>
3
=1
o
o
.‘
b]

AT GRELT LAKES NaVAL AIR ST.TICN, GREAT LLEES, ILLINCIS

Viill intcrview FREDERICK FERGUSON SMITH, Radioman l/C.

TEE VLIS CFPICE

AT ABILENE, TEXAS

»

Vi1l intcrvicew FRANK FUJITA, 526 Chestnub Stroet

AT V.ELLS, TiIXAS

111l interview JiaCK K. WISEWER, who is tho Postmaster
at '.';'115.

=1l



THE HOUSTC! OFFICE

™
»

THE KNC.7ILLE OFFICE

1

THE LOMSVILLE OFFICE

.
&
o
Q

TFE NEW YORK OFFICE

THE PHOENIX OFFICE

LEADS (continued)

AT KINGSVILUE, TEXLE

M R,

Vill interview JAMES G, MARTINEZ, 322 East Henrietto
Avenus, v

- AT KNOXVILLE, TERNESSEE

»

" 7M1 interview TILLISTCY MADISON COX, JR., 2627

Kinzston Pike (or Place),

AT LOUISVILLE, EENTUCEY

Will interview ALBIRT P. RICKERT, 313 Mohawk Street
(it should also be noted thot RICKERI's coddress has =
been given as 700 Myrtle Strect, Bellingham, Vashingtm
If RICKERT is found in Louisville, that office is
regucsted to cdvise Seattle,

AT MEU! ORLENNS, LOUISIANA

i1l interview STEPHEM H, SHATTLES, 3140 St. Claude St
“'!-

AT BROOKLYY, NE” YORE

411 interview JOE ASTORITA, 2L Averwe "Zt,

A cony of this report is desipnated for Pheocenix for

mformrtiof inasmuch s that orficc intoerviewed 1LOK LEVIS STREETIR on
Dceember B8, 1G64,7, ot his home, 458 South Musa Drive, lMosa, Arizoncz,
? » 2 ] »
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1LEADS (Continued}

AT LA GRAIDE, OREGON

~411 interview LARRY ', QUILLE, 901 Mcin Street.

AT RO.LNOKE, VIRGINIA

7111 interview NETTON LIGHT, Box L58 A, Route 24

THE 8.7 NTONIO OFFICE

. 4T L&REDO, TEX.LS

. 1411 intcrvicw RAMON MARTINEZ, 2720 Juarez AVONue e

THE SAN FRANCISCC OFFICE

AT SAili* FRANCISCO, CaLIFORNTIA

i1l interview FREDERICK 1. HOBBLITY, residence:
o5 Temescal Terroce; business: Morse ExporteImport
Company, 6l Pine Strcete

THE SEATTLE OFFICE

LT BELLIUGHAM, "ASHINGTON

[

-~

Will interview ALBERT P. RICKERT, 700 Myrtlo Street
(it should bc noted thot RICKERT's cddrcss was also
Given as 313 lohawk Street, Louisville, Kentucky, and
that if RICKERT is found within your division Seattle
is requosted to odvise the Louisville Office).

THE “TASMTFGTOL FIELD OFFICE

AT V.SUIUGTCH, Do C.

Will intervicew ED.IN KALBFLEISCH, Pentagon Buildinge

«lb~



L2iDS (Continued)

EKALBFLEISCH has been interviewcd on scveral occasionss
However, it is felt he may be recinterviewed for the
purposc of obtaining information clong the 1inos
requested in the lcads of this reporte
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT I‘CS me.:‘. CHJIFOHIA ' n FIL-ENO.*.

#

REFORT MADE AT

DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE '

MILWAUESZ, WISCONSIN | 2-15—49 2/14,16/43 | oGRS  ouraliy

TITLE CHARACTER OF €ASE

174 IZTED TOGIRI was TEEASON

SYNOPSISOF FACTS:  ZpuiiiiiNI, 11lvackee, Wine, former
associate of IVA TOGRI at UeloeleAs, unavle io
jdeatify photographs of IVA TOGUAI exhibited to
bhim.

REFERENCE: Bureau File (NS
Buresu remorandums to Los Angeles dated December 18, 1347
and February 3, 1343

Report of Si SHMMNQMMSMIDENINF i=ted Decomber 13, 1945,

DETAILS At Milwaukee, Wisconsin

The photogrephs of Sudject accompanying the referenced

Buresn mersrandume, coples of walch were furnished to

auxiliary offices, were displayed to2 ikl

with negative results. NN N explained that

it bas been so long since he last saw IVa IZUL0 TOGURI
with whom he was associated while both were attending
UeCeleds that he is now unable to identify any vho tograpn
of IT4A IXKUZO TOGURI unless perirps it mignt be one taxen

_ during the period when they were both in attendance at
UsCalos e

'
~ REFEZRRED UPON CCMFLETION TO THE OFFICE OF CRIGIN -




.

Form No. 1 . .
THIs case oRIGINATED AT 1S AMGELES FILE Nm

i e sAaTE @
REPORT MADE AT | DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR | REPORT MAGE BY
V{HICH MADE ‘

|
PHOENTL 1 21848 2-10-48 -~ ey - wyy

CHARACTERDF CASE

TITLE

- L]
ITa TEULD TOTRI, was, TREASON

SYMNOPSIS OF FACTS:
On February 10, 1245, MARK L, STRIETIR, Mesa, . Arizcna,
identified the two photos furnished this office br the
Bureau February 3, 1948, and the four photos furnished
this office by reference report, as those of subject,

- Rﬁc -

REFERLITE: Bureau file
Burezu letter 2-3-4C,
Repcrt, 5. 2=4=4S, los Angeles,

DETATIS ¢

AT LT, AUTAONA

The following investigaticn was conducted by Sl

SN =2 the writer,

¥iRK L. STREFETR, 4258 South Liesa Drive, on February 10,
19428, was shown the two photorraghs furnished tiais offic
by the Bureau Febrazry 3, 1945, and the four photorachs
furnished this oflice by reference reoort, at viich time
he stated thut they were photozraphs of the subject,

He stated that he would knos the subject's phetocraph an
could identify hoer at any time and any place.




Federal Bureau of Inuestination e ——

Nnited States Departinent of Iustice
510 Scouth Spring Street, Room 900 _
Los Angeles 13, California Lo

-~

January 26, 1GL8 R

*

¥r, James li, Carter

United States Attorney

United States Depart-ent of Justice
Unitad States Post Offlce and Court House
Los Angeles 12, California

»

RE: IVA IKUKO TAGURI, was.
TREASCN

Dear Sir:

I am enclosing herewith & photostatic cony of ons original
redic script reportedly used hy Taguri,

This script was obtained by Burseau Agents from UGN
ol N S Mgy obtained the
original script from Richard Fenschel whe re»ortedly chtained it
from the subject when he lnterviewad her in Tokvo. Efforts are
being made at this time %o interview PFenschel who is in MNew York
City.

.

Very truly vours,

"peofhi Eéent in Chﬂrgﬂ‘#

oﬁcl..i

VR



ERCLOSPTRE 70 UNITED STAYES ATTORIEY:
Photostatie copy of original radio seript reportedly used W TAGURI.

IVA IEUKO TAGURI, was.
TRTASON "
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EB. 2@y MW 10... WSICAL. 33355435333
?hank, you., . |

as there 1arbn1y time rdr ons more mm‘oer :
our sign’ ‘off tha. Band comss in with. Lights 0
..BUS..\. LIGHTS ouT cJ 102-13

ANH B ﬁ' ‘Thet is the cue for ms. to tell you. that you
5 . ~O B

for rrienda 1n Australia and the South I’aci

:-,,We do this: every nisht Of the week 1nclud1n
E R

Sunday'ao~1r‘you.haven!t gpt the habit yet 3

j;';not beeomﬁano or q family or frimds*'do ‘

: ':nie;t;t af."‘6 pm.m J’oin me tomorrow night, vil
. you?” Until then this is nn of Badio To_

good- night. and be aood.

:2 - This’ 13 BCY: you. havo baen listen to 10 xm

i

' _'day diroct to Auat and 3 Pac -
Jz3° 11, BOOko 25 42ms,

. now. closing down Tesume. mtn 9 30“ J“St

‘:'_-v.';_Time <dn; TOK- exac- _.sec.past T 13 eve l’ride:w
'°J§Q‘Goodnight thanks; Lstens '




na.a5...mm 10, . .,MUSICAL..ll-l—.. 1-1c0
Graetings Evarybody!..ﬂo' ars my Friends in A

RadiofTokyo hero..ana this is your apecial pr

'hieh v.~Broadcast each night from 6 to T: 154

And And what do you think- I round,,going thro
f,Becord Library to-day?.,somathing I'll guaran

" you havon't heard 1n yeurs..listonl.hero 1t
*vmu vmm..(v v.a.lcma-;)




pnss, you o:_x ro muw;~ Hig:lights,, and-» the za
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Federal Burean of Investination

Hnited States Deparifment of Justice

€10 South Spring Street, Room 500
Los Angeles 13, California
February 5, 1548

Mr. James M, Carter

Unlted Stztes Attorney
U. S. Derartment of Justice. e *
U. S, Post Office & Court L.
Lcs Angeles 12, California -

- FEB 6~ 1948

. Re: IVva IKUKO TOGLRI
TREASON

oV

Poear Sir:

The following is a communication from the Legel Attachees ——
the American Embassy in London, England dated Decexber 31, 1947 which is
quoted in its entirety:

"Reference i5 made to Bureau cable dated Decerber 5, 1947,
requesting thatw an Il enitg
presently in Eurcpe be located with the view to determining whether

he is able to identify the voice of Tokio Rcse and possibly observed
her in propaganda broadcasts in Japan and alsc whether he is able to
furnish the name of an American Aviator fzmiliar with the volce of

subject,
was located through
f London,! and at the

ime of writer's :.nquiry it w2s ascertained tnat he is presentl:
in Belgium and is connscted with 4 A e " .
_ Bolzium. Fortunatel y,"Le was in London during
the Christmas.hollidays and contacted the writer in the office at
the American Embassy, at which time he stated that much as he would
like to he is unsble to identify the voice of Tokio Hoss as he has
never seen, heard or talked with her during the time he was a pri-
soner of war in Japan from July 1542 until the cessation of hostili-
ties, Also, he was unable to provige the nane of an American aviator
familiar with the voice of Tokio Rose 'as suggested by the Bureau,
He is in correspondence with several former Amerdcan Army personnel
with whom he was in contact while a prisoner of war but none of these

e e 4+ e



Mr. James M, Carter ' . February 5, 19L8

Re: IVA IKUKO TOGURI, was.
TREASOH

i ndividuals knew Tokio Hose or would be in a position to give testi=-
mony against her. He did, howevsr, provide the writer with the nanmes
of several individuals who are presently in Australia and who

defini tely can icdentify her voice.

"One o“ tqese indinduals is Lieutenant m who is

presently resf{ding af
Australia, According to &y v2s taken frap the
prisoner of war camp to Tokyo where he remained for approximatsly
18 menths and was definitely in Radio Tokyo and knew Tokio Ross,
refused to broadcast propazanda for the Japanese and at
the time he wag being considered for use in broadcasting Japanese
propaganda to Australia he was afflicted with T. B. and later had
.2 lung removed and was generally incapable of doing any actual

broadcasting.

“inother individual who can identify Tokio Rose is Flight
Iieutenant who can be rezched through the RAAF in
Japan or the RAAF Tra1snort Command in Xeldourne, Australia,

m accarding tom was anotier Australian
priscner of war who was brought to Radio Tokyo for the purpose of
broadcasting propaganda, At the tim eyesight was very

bad and he was unable to do any broadcasts, ‘however, he did see and

speak to Tokio Rose and is Sufflclently acquainted with her to iden-
tify her voice .

oLy YUiwle

. "Still another individual is Major Charles Ccusens who 1s
now in Sydney, Australia, with 'the lecal broadecasting company.
Major Cousens, according to (i NNNSMMESNY definitely broadcast
propaganda for the Japanese and after the war he was returned to
Australia and prosecuted but evaded conviction on the ground that he
was threatened with beatings, would have his ratims cut, etc. During
his trial, Tokio Rose herself was brought to Australia and she zave
dnmarrl ng n\rl dnnr-n :ar-:nrc'l- h'hn’ hnunvr.n-, this wag not suffi-ient and
fﬁ"“defanse ‘made capltal of the fact that accepting the testimony
of an enemy to the country in preference to that of & citizen was
something unheard of., On these grounds, Cousens was acquitted,
however, he was eventually dishonorably discharged frcm the Australian
Armed Forces., It is bellaved that Cousens would more than welcome
the opportunity of now giving evidence against Tokio Rose and certainlj
in view of his present employment by the broadcasting coapany, is not
- in & position to rofuse,




¥r. James M. Smith February 5, 19L8

Re: IVA IKUKO TOGURI, was.
TREASON

states that another source for witnesses to
give testineny against Tcklo Rose would be the innates of the Bunker
or Banker prisoner of war camp in Tokyo. This camp.was “referred to
as the prisoner of war luxury camp as all the inmates of this camp
collaborated wita the Japarese authorities by writing script for
Tokio Rose and Radio Tokyo in general. He did not know the identity
of the inmates of this camp but possibly the information can be
obtained from the American army autherities.

"Another possible witness 1s Edwin Kalbfleisch, Jr., a
former U, S. Army Lieutenant, who is now connacted with the Pabst
Brewery in Milwaukee, Viisconsin. Xalbfleisch, according

worked openly and actively while a priscner of war for
Tokio Rose for approximately 18 monmths. Ee wrote numerous scripts
for her and for Radio Tokyo o .

"As stated above miiSNENRNEN 1s still in communication
with his American prisoner of war puddies and he has agreed to
further correspond with them with the view to ascertaining whether
they can identify the wvoice of Tokio Rose or give any other evidence
against her and 1f so, he will so inform the writer,"
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Denver File“ . .
it

"arineas en? Sellors who are stationed on Guadelcenal tonicht,
Hov would you like to be home tonirht, dencing with vour best
rirl frisnd or wife at yoir favorite bullrowf’ Wouldnlt 1t

te nice to-c:édle up to her ard kiss her once a_ain, hat you
will never ret the chance to, I sure feel sorry for vou frllo

NN stoted that duriny the twelve months ke o
on Guadpoleansl” he did not riss any of theze hroadeasts unleas
& storm interrupted thelr transrisczion., He advised that b7 he:
volice thls woran apprenred to bs 27 or 23, her volce wmas wat‘ er

soft and ate spo¥e with a slirht an<d broken aceent. lle ad—ige:
he could recopnize her voilce by 1ts various characteriatics.

m wh.o is.year of are, realdes at ”

Tenver, inlorado, lie was intervievwed and ==
vised thet althourh he hed never seen TYQO 703:-, he was of
the Fflrnm opirion he could recofmdze her volce 1f ke hemrd it
a~ain, He wdvised that certain characteristics in h-r sneech
were noted and that s*e rever pronoumr ed the letter "s"j3 nor
éid she pronounce the 1ﬁtter *a¥, e edvised thrt for the
word "eni” stz would say "en® lle also advised she ncver rvo=-
nounced the word "orchestra" 1n the plural. ile snaid ter stnte.
rients were those of cdlasccurazenent to the Arcricar hoys and
that she endcavored to lorer the mornle. lie further advised
he recalle’ she had a-decided drawl In her sapeech end stated h
would be very happy to try to id-ntify her voice from a record
inv if rlven the opportunity

was forrerly interviewe i gt Lowy
Field, .,enver, Colorado, as reflectec¢ In reflerencez report of
the =~riter, en intervlewel on vscerher 1%, 1547, tle Denver
Office di4 not have any photozraphs which were r"portedly tros
of the lJubject. Since tiat tirme, the Los in~eles Office has
tranarmitted three phots~raphs reportedly tkose of ubjeet, to
offlicca ty letters dated Decenpbep 1L, 1947 and iebruary 3, 1047
It has beon escertained that who renidcd
for o short tire after his release frorm the Amy, at )
Tenver, is presently rosiding with hia porents t T11l.
Ejssouri, It is desired that the photosraphs above nentioncd
te oxhibited to WP to determine whother he cen identify the
with the worman who was reprosentel to him as 10KYO 02T &n a
broadecnatine- astidio in Tokvo, Japan gorotime in 1544, At tlat
time,ﬂ waa 8 prlasorsr of war and was taken to this atadio
with a ~roup of other priconers wlhcre o woran was introduccd t
him as T2XY0 0%k,



LV J

nyer F’i 1le * )

The £31c of the Denver Divicsion in thiv cace hans been
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TITLE 1__14;2__5,9, 11_48crlARACT£R OF CASE

IVA IRUXO TOCGURI, was, Hrs.-Philip Jairus D'Aguino, TRELSCL

Arm, Orphian Ann, Orphzn Annie, Tckyo Rose .

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

SA-PAUL A. BCRGAYN, FBI, Knoxville, in signecd statement ad
ip October 1945, while serving as Speclal Agent with 8Cth
letropelitan Unit, CIC, US Army, Tokyo, Japan, he tcok IV
TOGURI imte militzi custody at her residence orn outskirts:
Tokye and dsliverel her to a Major RIETZ, US Arry, Yokohar
Protcerapns of TCH I positively identified by HCRGAN as o
picked up by him, TOZURI adinitted to HCORGAIN that she had
broadcasted over Racio Tokyo, celling herself Little Orphe
innie. In December 1045 KEJRGAY again saw TOGURI, taking !
frem Sugamo Prison to Toiyoe Redio Studie, where recording:
made of her voice, and returning her to orison. 3States C
Arent CHARLES HETT=ICK hed charge of Tekyo Rose investigad
in Japan and inverviewed TIGURI nore than 20 times. MNanmes
other military personnel who worked on case listed. Lead
forth to locate records of £0th liztropolitan Unit, CIC. 1
Col VILLISTON MADISCN CCX, JR, AC, ASN 0-426370, now resic
Knoxville, Tennessse, was ranking American cificer in Camj
Bunka, Jap Prisoner of %ar Jamp in Tokyo, vihers Allied pr:
compelled to engafe in Japancse propajanda were quartered,
Januery 1944 to Sepiewber 1945. States did not know TCGU
never knovingiy sar nher and can furnish ne firsthand infe:
of evidentiary vaiue. Photos of TUGTRI nci racognized by
Partial list of 211i:d priscners contined at Camp Bunka

furnished by Colonel CCY from zemory. C0X states ¥ajor C!
COUSENIS, Australian Army, and lajor WALLACE IINCE, US Army,
inmates of Camp Bunka, wers forced to participate in Jap

propaganda troadcasts, worked closzely with TGGURI and can
doubtless identify her. The statemeni of Ceolonel COX set

- RUC - -,
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REFERENCE:  Bureau file <MEND.

Report of SA CHESTER C. ORTON dated 2-4-48 at Los Angeles

DETATILS: - AT KROXVILLE, TENNESSEE:

' ‘.
SA PAUL A. HORGAN, presently assigned to the Knoxville
Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, who entere
on duty witi: tiils Bureau on December 9, 1946, advised in response to Bure
teletype tc 21l SACS dated 12-4-47 that he had formerly been a member of
the United States Army and assigned as a Special Agent (Staff Sergeant) t
the 80th iletropolitan Unit, Counter Intelligence Corps, and conducted
investigation in that cdpacity in Japan during the autumn of 1945 with
respect to captioned matter. :

-

A signed statement, two copies of which were transmitted
to the Bureau by Knoxville letter of 12-5-47 end one copy tc the Los Ange
Office by Knoxville letter of 1-15-48, was executed by SA HORGAN concerni
his recollection of the events in vhich he participated which are believe
pertinent to instant investigation., Agent HORGAN's stotement is quoted a
follows: :

"Knoxville, Tennessee

. December 5, 1947

WI, PAUL A, HORGAN, Special Agcnt, Federal Bureau of
Investigation, presently assigned to the Knoxville Division, make
the following statemgnt for the purpose of setting out my knowledge
of and contacts with IVA TOGURI (phonetic), commonly xnown as TOKYO
ROSE:
‘ "On September 2, 1945, I was a member of the Counter
Intelligence Corps and arrived at Tokyo, Japan, from the Philippine
Islands. T was a Specizl Agent of the BOth ;etropolluan Unit, Counte:
mue.'n..r_'l.g.-*l(:u LrOI‘pS, .LOK}”O. .

"In approximztely Cctober, 1945, I was ordered by my
superior officer, Captain PIER50N, to pick up IVi4 TOCGURI (phonectic)
at an address not now recalled on the outskirts of Tokyo., It was
generally understood arcund the Counter Intelligence Corps Headquarte:
that IVA TOGURI {phonetic) was identical with the female broadeaster
known as TOKYO ROSE. In company with Counter Intelligence Corps
Special Agents, Staff Sergeant ['ILTON BELINKIE (Ehonetlc), vho,
believe, SERRRERURDIRENI TSP - Tecnmcal
Sergeant !!URPHY, whose first name, I believe, was JOHN, I went out in

-2—
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~accordance with my orders to pick up IVA TOGURI and turn her over to
Major RIETZ (rhonetic), Counter Intelligence Corps, Yokohama., The
- - three of us went to the stated address in a2 Jjeep and picked up a
"7 ‘young woman about twenty-six or twenty-seven years of age, who spoke
fluent English, and vwho acknowledged her identity 4s IVA TOGURI
{phonetic). Ve carricd her in the jeep to Yokchamd. During the
.. -ride from Toxyc to Yokohama, this young woma: stated that her maiden
~.  name was IVA TCGURI (phonetic) and thzt she was married to TGIASO
... ACQUINA (phonetic), a Portuguese foreign news correspondent attached
. to the Dome? News Agency. During this ride, IVA TCGURI (phonetic)
:... admitted she had broadecast from the Tokyo Radio Station of the Broad-
. - castlng Corporaticn of Japan, which was commonly knovn as Radio Tokyo.
"7 Bhe said that the first time she heard herself called TOKYC ROSE was
when the American Army entered Tokyo. She stated that she had on

P P B - PO —— wy S L1 el o e
- ,ULDde.UU .LHUI UU.U.L«(.,q Ilt..‘l b"‘.L.!. QI 53e UJ. Il“‘I‘ UI'UbI'dIlb as 'J_nltb.l..f:.. U.'[ Tlcil

~Annie". During this ride, Speciai Agent LTURPHY was kidding IVA

" TOGURI (phonetic) by telling her that she had not damaged the morzale
of the Amcrican forces and, in fact, the cormmanding officers had

- requisiticned more radios for the men to enable them to hear her
progran. She laughed and said, in effect, that she didn't eare and
that sh: didn't sec how her b“O”QC .sts could have any damaging effects
It was assumed, 1in the ensuing conversaticn, by all of us, including

- TVA TOGURI {»honctie), that she v2s the womzn broadeazsting as TOXYO

bPASE L3 YN n ot e Valralkame Al o S N v anrn o T
AT e Wil Ve gO0v To ICHonar 1::., after about an hours ride, We Turnea

-IVA TOGURI (phonetic) over tc izjor RIETZ {rhonestic). I did not sce
VA TOGURI (phonctic) again for a period of two to three months.

R "In approximztely Decerber, 1945, Captain PIERSON gave
‘me a list of three persons to pick up 2t Sugamo Prison in Tokyo and
to take to the Radio Broadeasting Corporation of Japan for the
-purpcse of making recordings of their voices. These three people

-were MARK L. STREETER, an American civilian captured by thc Japanese
on ol Icland Snrﬂn arnt INWEY DPROUTNN  whamedts n \ vl wrm e Anvdiimad er
Ses  FICLVT I+ Blcadib VWLV FILJVLY puliicui Ly, VU Wdo Capuured oy

“the Japanese on Corrcgidor, and IVA TCGURI (phenotic), all of whom -
had broadcast on the Japcnese propaganda prograzm. STREETER refused
-to accompzony me to the Broadeasting Corporation but IVA TOGURI (phonct
.and JOHN PROVOO (phonctic) went with me to the Broadeasting Corperatio
.of Japan and made recordings from sqripts of their previous broadcasts
'I recall that when IVA TOGURI (phonctic) came into the intcrview room
An Sugamo Prison I asked her if she remembered me. She laughed and
-sald in effect, she should after the jeep ride I had givon her from
_Tokvo to Yokohama. On this oceasion, I interviewsd TVA TOGURI

S=drlrlichacl & WRLOAILT Vol ara WA L ke

,(phonetlc) as to her willingness to mL"e the recording, took her to
“the Broadcasting Corporation of Japan, and listened while she read

-3~



her script. After the recording, in company with 2nd Lieutenant
HARDESTY, also of the BOth Metropolitan Unit, Ccunter Intelligence
Corps, I took IVA TOGURI (phonetic) to the Hotel Kai Kosha (phcnetic),
where the 80th Metropolitan Unit was quartered, provided her with
dinner, and talked with her for approximately one 4nd one-half hours.
Lt. HARBESTY and myself then took IVA TOGURI (phonetic) and Sergeant
JOHN PROVCO (phonetic) to Camp Bunka, where *he Allied Naticnals who
were doing propaganda for the Japanese were guartered during the war,
and from there took her back to Sugamo Prison, and I never saw her
again. ’

"After the recordings previously referred to weére made
uncer the supervision of Lt. IARLEY (phonetic) of the 8Cth Metropoli-~
tan Unit, Counter Intelligence Corps, they were, by him, flowm back
to Wasaington, D. C., for identification purposes.,

. YIVA TOGURI did not have a particularly distinctive

r voice and she had a slight impediment in the nature of a lisp, which
ocecasionally oecurred in her speech. From listening to IVA TOGURI
(phonetie), I gained the impression that she was not trainsd for
broadcasting and did not have pelished diction. She ran through her
script hurriedly and without pauses for punctuation., During the
recordings avove mentioned, IVA TOGUEI {(rhonetic) read seeral of
the seripts she hzd read durlng the war, and her reading ran some-
thing like this—

"Good evening, bone heads, This is your old friend,
"Little Orphan Annie®, coming to you with another
series of your favorite melodies. How is it out there

. tonight, suckers, wallowing in the mud, slime, and
filth, when you should be home with your sweethearts?
Oh, you suckers. Well, sit back and try to make your-

. Selves eomfortable while I play for you one of your

old favorites. (Then she would play a record like
"Mexicali Rose", "I Love You Truly" or another popular
hit.) i

"When the record was over, she would [comment on it, saying something

like this—

"Well, how did you like that, bone heads?

"Spceial Agent, Counter Intelligence Corps, CHARLES
HETTRICK of the 80th Metropolitan Unit handled the entire TOKYO ROSE



investigation and interviewed IVA fOGUHI (chonetic) more than twenty

times. He knew her and her whole story and, in my opinion, could

. : . -
undouvbtedly identify IVA TCGURI {yuvuct;u;, knovm as TOKYC ROSE, by

voice or by any other means.

"Major WALLACE E. INCE, U. S. Army Signal Corps, who vas
captured in the Philippines, was one of the three Wen in charge of
all the Allied Naticnals, who were quartered in Camp Bunka and were
being used by the Japanese in their progaganda broadcasts. The
Counter Intelligence Corps investigation disclosed that INCE was cone
ef the three men who auditioned ten Japanese girls who spoke English
for the purpose of sSelecting & female propaganda broadcastsr. From
these ten girls cne ras selected, this being IVA TCGURI (phonetic),
known to the American forces as TOKYQ RCSE. TINCE stated that IVA
TCGURI {phonetic) had been selected by himself and the other two men
as a means of at least partially sabotaging the Japanese propaganda
program since her voice was not pleasant or well suited to broad-
casting purposcs. IHCE and the othsr two men--Major CHARLZS CCUSEINS
(phonetic), an Australien vho was afterwards turned: over to the
Australian autherities, and a third man believed to be & Lisutenant
Colonel CCX, but I am not sure~-had close snd immediate supervision,
during the broadcasting activities, of a number of these £llied
Naticnals, inecluding IVA TOGURT, and xnew them very well indeed,
Without Qoubt, INCE could identify IVA TCGURT (phonetic) by voice
or any cother means. At the time I left Tokyo, INCE was under
confirement and investigation for collaboration, and I do not know
his present status or whereabouts.

"I have read the above, and it is true and accurate to
the best of my knowledge.

/s/ PAUL A. HORGAN"

JHORGAN stated that, although he did hear TCGURI make a
test recording of her voice, he did not hear her engage in any of her
regular broadcasts. He obtaincd no scripis, recordings or other matter
of evidentiary value when he tcok the subject into custody. He likewise
advised that he has no information regarding the present sddresses of any
of the military personnel mentioned in apove statement who participated
An the Tokyo Rose investigation during 1945, but sugzested that investi-
gative reports submitted by CIC personnel would be on file at CIC Head-
quarters, possibly in the Office of the Provest larshal General at the -
War Department in Washington, IC. ‘




The photograph, proported to be that of TOGURI, transmitted
o Knoxville with Bureau letter of December 18, 1947 and ldentl"led as a

photograpn of subject TCGURI made while she was in Japan, which portrays
her wearing a Japanese kimono and singing at a micrcphone before an
orchestra, was viewed by SA HOHRGAN and he stated thai it did not resemble
the subject in his opinion. He described TOGURI as g small-~boned woman
with pointed facial features, straight hair and appearing typically
Japanese.

<

The large photograph of subject TCGURI, portraying her

in American drass consisting of a vhite blouse; open a‘t the throat, and

4Lai RAUTL LLgar AL ae i TS QR RLL ¥ § v 14 W4

a vest-like Jaciet, which was transmitted to Knocv1l e with Los Angeles
letter of January 8, 1948, vas viewed by SA HORGAN who advised that it is
an excellent likeness of the voman knoom to him as IVA TCGURI and is
identical with the weman taken into custody by him on the outskirts of
Tokyo in approximately Cctober 1945. Likswise, SA HORGAN positively
identified the two photographs of TQOZURT furnished this office by Bureau
letter of February 3, 1948. It is noted that one of these rhotographs
portrays TCGURI, wearing slacks and a blouse, standing in a bamboo arch-
way, and the other portrays her, similarly dressed, seated at a table on
vhich a micrcphone is lecated., S84 HORGAN likewise positively identified
the four small photographs of TCGURI transmitted to Knoxville as enclosures
to referenced report of SA CHESTER C. ORTON dated 2-4-48 at Los Angeles,
He advises that'all photographs except the one first mentioned above
deplect th:z weman known to him as IVA TCGURI, vho was taken into military
custody by him in Tokyo during GCctober of 1545. He believas that he ean
identify this voman should he have an opportunity to view her in perscn,

I-5

in

Les Angeles letter of January 27, 1948, referrin
turn to Bureau letter of January 17, 1948, requeated that the six
individuals mentioned by Major “lLLAuE E. INCE, as set forth in San
Francisco letter of 12-23-47 (copy of which was not furnished Knoxville)
be interviewed, and listed one of these six individuals as VILLISTON i,
COX, 2627 Kingston Place, Knoxville, Tennessee. 3imilarly, the report
of SA ORTON dated 2-4-48 at Los Angeles further identifies COX as '
WILLISTON MADISON CCX, JR, 2627 Kingston Pike, Knoxville, Ternessee, who
was a major in the United States Army, imprisoned in Camp Bunka in Tokye,
and who supervised Punka camp operaticns. It was believed that he might

have information of value concerning the Tokyo Rose investigation.

)

It should be noted that WILLISTON !MADISCN COX, JR, now
a civilian, was discharged from the United States Army Air Corps as a
Lieutenant Colonel on January 29, 1946 and since that time has been
residing with his father,Mat 2627

.
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Kingston Fike, Knoxville; and has been recouping his health at the COX
farm located at Louisville, Tennessee, COX is 30 years of age, a
graduate of the University of Tennessee, and is an acquaintance of the
writer. On February 9 and 11, 1948 CGX was interviewed at the Knoxville
Office by SA PAUL A. HORGAN and the writer and furnished the following
signed statement, the original cf vhich is being trangmitted herewith
to the Los "Angeles Office:

"Knoxville, Tennessee
February 11, 1948

"I, Williston HMadison Cox, Jr, of 2627 Kingsten Pike,
Knoxville, Tennessee, age 30, make the following free and voluntary
statement to Special Agents John A, Parker and Paul A. Horgan of
the Federal Bureau of Investigation, Knoxville, Tennessee, having
been advised that such statement is rot compulsory <nd that it may
be used in 2 court of law if necessary. HNo threats, promises or
inducements were made to me to give this statement.

"T enlisted in the United States Army Air Corps on
February 10, 1941 and was assigned to duty in the South Facific
with the 38th Bombardment Group, Fifth Air Force. Vhile bascd at
Port lloresby, New Guinsa we made & bombing mission over thes Jap
Naval Base, <ladang, New Guinea on August 5, 1943. At that time I
held the rank of lflajor, ASH 0-42837C, and on that occasion I was
not piloting an airplanc tut was riding as Command Pilot of the
B-25 Squadron. Cne of the motors of the plane caught afire as a
result of cnemy actton and it was necessary for us to make a forced
landing in a small bay near lladang. Cne of the members of the crew,
Sergeant Zimmerman, was killed in the crash and the other five
members of the crew, including myself, swam ashore, with the aid of
life-jackets, and were taken prisoner by a detachment of Japanese
Infantry scoldiers., Those taken prisoner with me were Captain Robert
Herry, Lt Koscelnek, Lt Levis Hittacce and Sergeant Anderson. These
last four crew members later lost their lives in the sinking of a
Jap prison ship.

"I was firat placed in g prison camp at Madang and held
there for approximately threc weeks.and then flowm to Rabaul., I
was held at Rabaul for about four and one~half months and then went
by boat to Tokyo, arriving at Tokyo about December 8, 1943, and was
incarcerated in the Omori Prison Camp in Tokyo. Aftcr remaining at
Omori for about four wacks, two Japs, one a Licutenant and onc a
civilian, came in and interviewed us and obtained our personal
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histeries. About two weeks thereafter Lt Jack Wisener and I were

Prrmv Divemlen M ealryrm ks oA oo

uransler-red from Camp Cmori to Lanp bunka in 1CLY0, which had been
set up in a former girls' school, Camp Bunka had been established
by the Japanese aprroximately two or three montns prior to my
arrival there for the purpose of quartering prisgners of war who
were to ke used in radio broadcasts and other Jaganese propaganda
activities.

- Other inmates of Camp Bunka, whom I can now recall, ware
Major Valilace E, Ince, captured on Corregidor, originally from Walla

Wa1 -~ 1 Rl alrars sl T rmryv haldatwra +A4 he 491 +he Pamilar Awmares
i lld, \c...h;;usuuu., LeLlU 4 JIUY. JCaiiCve uwlU uUT Ll vae NEEWLaL fadidy s

Major Charles Cougens, Australian Army, whe had been captured at
Singapore and who before the war had been an anncuncer with the
Australian Broadecasting Company in Sidney, Australla; Lievtenant
George Henshaw, United States Navy, whosz hcme was in Honolulu, T.H.,
present wherezbouts unkncvn te me; Lisutenant Edwin Kalbfleisch,
United States Army Artillery, captured on Batan, who came originally,
I believe, from St Louis, ilisscuri, and vho may now be a’ Regular Arny
officer; Lieutenant John liellaughton, British Army, vhese home was

London arnd who vas cavturced ot 51 Arae T3antamant Tamnlr ™ aarnnn
Wllaiil ¥ L e e u...uDC-rIUL vy AT L2nant vack (X8 By R =2 9144 ]
United Stetes Army Air Corps, wiicsz home is in Wells, Texas and with

whom I have correspended Jltu_n the past few months; ‘aster Sergeant
Newton Light, who had about twenty years service in the United States
Army, origihally from Roancke, Virginiz and had nmarried a Philippine
woman, and whose present vhereabouts I do not know; Sergeant John
Provoo, United States aArnmy, originally from San Francisco (7)),
California, who had studizd Buddhism in Japen for a year and.a half
before the var and who, following his capture on Cerregidor, was used
bV the Tnhq as an interpreter and who, T unders*and. is presentl}'

as an interpreter and wh 0, I undersuand,
belng held at Fort Sam Houston, San Antonice, Texas, awaiting Court-
martial on charges of collaboration; Frenk Fujita, a United States
Army volunteer through the Texas National Guard, whese home was in
Abilene, Texas, present whereabouts unknovm to mej Chief Radioman
Fred Smithy United States Navy, originally from California, who T
belicve to be still in the United States Navy; a Dutch Army Warrant
Officer named Schenk who had been ezptured at Java, D.W.I.; Corporal
Fred 1, Hobblitt, United States Marine Corps, capturcd on Wake
Island; SurEgant Welter Odlin, RA, United Statcs Army Air Corps, who
hed becn captured in the Phlllpplnus while with the 19tn Bombardment
Greup, whose home originally was in New Hampshire; and two or thrce
others ameng the military personncl whese names I cannot reeall.,
fSeveral civilians werc also incarceratcd at Camp Bunke,
including Joscph Astarita fram Brooklyn, New York who was captured

e
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while working on 2 construction project on Viake Island; Mark Streeter,
originally from Cgden, Utan, captured as a civilian construction
worker on Wake Island, who has been charged with treason for his
collaboration activities; Larry Quill, originally from Oregon, wne
was captured as a civilian coenstruction worker on &izke Island; and
one or two other civilians whose names I cannot noy recall,

"So far as I now know, all of the zbove named individuals
are ¢till alive and would be available for interview concerning this
matter,

"T have'been asxed vhat I know about Iva IkukosToguri,
also knowm as Tokyo lose, Little Orphan Annie znd Annie, who broad-
casted on tne "Zero Hour" programs over Radio Tokyo, speaking in
English and playing recordings of popular American songs, which
broadcasts were bezmed to Allied troups in the Soutnt Pacific. I
wish to state that I never knovingly saw this woman, Iva Tkuko
Toguri, and can furnish no first-hand informatien whatsoever concern-
‘ing her activities wiich would be of evidentiary value in treason

toraio sl -1=-TehRalad aont met T knew that there 5 errmby A e S
l-l{. UUUGUJ_JJEJ GBQ.Llia w llcl - 4 AT eid v waldTL4 T Hr—a SUuLi, a4 wiiliall 4+ U.I.u

hearing conversations around Cano Bunka, and most of what I know

concerning her was told to me by Major Fhllace Ince, mentioned above.
- Ince and Cousens were fercaed to participate in "Zero Hour™ broadcasts

and frequently went to the studios of Radio Tokyo., I believe that

they can identify this weman if it is pessible for anyone to do so.

I have been shovn four separate photographs of Iva Ikuko Toguri and

do not recognize her _as anyone I have ever secn before,

me T vas nnn'f'ﬁ'ﬂaf‘ to f‘amv\ Bunka T vas
ne . WwWas Dl LIed o

requested on several cccasicns by the Japs to partlclpate on radio
broadecasts over Radio Tolyo but always succeeded in evading such
broadecasts by feigning 31lness a by passive refusal to go to the
studios. On four or five occasions I did sing in a chorus with
other prisomers of war on the "Hinomzru Hour,"

TIT\hv";n ha +
ing wie v
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"At the time my personal history was obtained by the
Japs while I was still at the Omori Camp in Tokyo, the Japs prepared
a2 dranatic skit concerning the shooting down and capture of myself
and my crew which was presented overtRadio Tokyo shortly before I
was transferred to Camp Burka. I did not participate in this broad-
cast and the Ameriecan voices portrayed thereon were those of other
Allied prisoners of war confined at Camp Bunka, Altogether, I
estimate that eight or ten of the prisoners at Cemp Bunka participated

’
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in actual broadcas*s over Radio Tokyc in their individual capacities,
and many of the remainder, including myself, sang in a chorus from
time to time, which was used as background music in the "Hinomaru
Hour" broadcasts. '

i
"I remained at Camp Bunka until the end of the war, being

transferred back to Camp Omori on about August 16, 1545 and suo~
sequently liberated by the American Navy. I returned to the United
States, travelling via plane from Tokyo to ilanila and thence to San
Francisco by transport, arriving about September 4, 1945. On
September 24, 1945 1 recelved a promotion to the rank of Lieutenant
Colonel and was honorably discharged with that rank on Jamary 29,
1946 at the Air Corps Separation Center, Boca Raton, Florida. During
my imprisonment I lost considerable weight, suffered from malarla,
dietary deficiencies, and spent evproximately a year following ny
release undergecing treatment at Army hospitals.

"Shortly after my liberation I furnished complete state-
ments, incorporating the above informstion and other information of
military vaiue, to the Counter Intelligence Corps representatives
of the United States Army at the 29th Replacenent Depot in lfanila,
P.I. I also furnished statements to CIC Agents while still in the
Air Corps and stationed at the Miami Army Alr Depot, liami, Florida,
and since my discharge have furnished two separate depositions to

CIC Agzent w Federal Building, Knoxville, Tennessee.

It is my understanding that these statements and depositions were

to be used in the War Crimes Trials concerning the variocus members of
the Japznese military establishments vhere I was imprisoned. None

of these statements contained any informstion of cvidentiary value
concerning Iva Tkuko Toguri.

"T read the above statement and it is all true and
- correct to the best of my rccollection and belief.

/s/ WILLISTON M, COX, JR.
Witnessos: '
JOHIT A. PARKER
F.B.I. Knoxville, Tenn,"

t

Mr. COX pointed ocut that he kept no diary during the time

he was in prison and therefore the names, addresses and dates sct oﬁ iil
—aboye statement are all dravn from his memory. d i

i — - s -
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Mr., CCOX elaborated by saying that he was quartercd in a
small room at Camp Bunka for approximatcly eightcen months with INCE,
COUSENS, KAIEFLETSCH, HENSHAW, .ISENER, McNAUGHTON and SHIZNK and th;;bfAJC
was closer to these individuals than he was to any of the other inmates
of Camp Bunka. He advised that of these, INCE and COUSENS could undoubted-

ly furnish information of evidentiary value in any prosecution of TOGURI.

Al]l ol the above described phctographs of IVA TOGURI were
exhibited to Colonel COX and he advised that he could not identify them.
He stated that he never kncvingly saw this woman and, in so far as he is
now aware, never came in contact with her while a prisoner in Japan. He
admitted that he had heard of her and that most of the information which

he had received second-nand concerning her was furnished him by Major
WALLACE INCE, mentioned above,

It is noted from a review of this file that llajor INCE
and Major COUSENS both have apparently been interviewed at length concern-
ing this matter and no lead is therefore being set forth to have them
interviewed., Likevdise, it is ncted that referenced report of SA ORTON
sets forth Jeads ‘to have other inmates of Camp Bunka interviewed and

Enclosures: Los Angeles - original statement of Lt Col WILLISTCN MADISON
CCx, JR

~ REFERRED UPON CQMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF (RIGIN -
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LEADS
THE WASHINGTON FIELD CFFICE

AT TASHINGTON, DC . ¢
- L
7311, at the CIC Headgquarters or Provost Marshal Qeneral's
Office, Tiar Department, attempt to locate investigative reports pertinent
to the Tokyo Rose case, which were prepared by Agents of the 80th
Letropolitan Unit, Counter Intelligence Corps, at Tokye during the

______ Pragel am m T34 nemer e el mea—d

aubumn U.L .L‘Jh), HUbJ.(jg uud.u l.r.ut;‘ .LU.I.J.UWJ..HE mJ...L.LI-r;uy Peiovllicy mb‘IlU.LUﬂBU
o 1in the signed statement of SA HORGAN possibly conducted investigation
pertinent to this matter:

Captain PIERSON
Major REITZ
Lieutenant HARDESTY
. Lieutenant MARLEY
- CIC Agent CHARLES HETTRICK

OTE Asand DT TMYTSD
Wiv ATV Dl L INDLD

CIC Agent JOHN MURPHEY

« Will fully identify the above CIC Agents by name, serial
number and present address, setting forth leads to have them interviewed
concerning their recollection of the investigation conducted by them in
the Tokyo Rose case.

Will obtain copies or photostats of pertinent CIC reports

1“ the Tolvn Raco pacen Mirnichine envsh Aormice +4 +he T A Arveoelee PP A
n oune loXyo nose Laal, Lullillodaig oSulil Coples WO wi€ Lo Aallgeats wiille

and, if deemed necessary, likewise furnishing ecpies to offices assigned
leads to interview the appropriate CIC personnel mentioned in the afore-
going paragraph.

L
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
}ﬁ’;ﬂ omcwareo ay  LOS AUGTILS, CALTFORIIAY _ CVe rux mr‘ _
: w’rnau:-\r { DATE wHIIN MADE ;:?'IOD ror REFONT MADE BY d v "
g 't CLEVELAD, CEIO ‘ 2/2h/48 %%73' CLARS F. CARTER E
.-‘ :, - 7 ‘ CHARACTER OF CABE
Va IXUKO ”"”':I, was: Flokio Rose," ")
i ‘MCrphan Annie, v nnnf”ogurl . TREASON )

/

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: . Cleveland, Ohio; fermerly
. vith in Japan occupa-

tion, advises he received two photographs of
nTekdio Rose" and sample of radio script unsed
by her froa fellow officers in Japan beiween

Septenber 2nd and October lst, 1945. 3elieves -
RICIL._M._‘.um or ] nowr of r

New York City, may have been officers furnish-
ing this evidence. Cannot recall exact details
or circuzstences of receiving same. Radio
seript and photographs forwarded Bureau
DEgember 31, 1547,

~RUC=-

L o TRy AN SR, [ _—d =3 ™Y 1. ’ [
burl LElEL ‘J LAaLty veeRlivelr &4, L7

Clevelzrd leiter to Bureau d¥ted December ‘31,

1947

Los Angeles letter to New York dated February
10, 1948, :

Ak MY mern ol o) P «

Ay Lieveland, willll

A , S
ms interviewed at his home by

the viriter on December,zo, 1947.
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is presently emoloyed at the
at“ Cleveland, and stated that between September 2, 1945 and
Cctober 1, 1545 he was with the Ceneral lieadouarters Division under General
Tachriiur ond was acting a "
in the 40264h Zignzl riaoto Battalion., Le stated that nis Moutfit" roved
Into Tokyo with the first of the cecupying troops, and that one of the first
ascirroznts they hzd thors was Yo secure svitable news stories complete with

1
- T.. . - ‘e I, Y -y ~ St
coriinzly, o -roup of zhctorsra “N“s cc;.:zwte AR

pictures, anli ths
el Y e .
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= [ = . ~ arm e .‘.".
il STITLALIN en . L
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He stated that these men viere apparently successful in this
and that one of his subordinates, a man naped ZICHAZD V:'IJSJEL'L, who is pre-
sentl., living in the Central Pari: area of New York City and vbo is listed
in the New York Citr -hene book (believed to be weridn; for tne "Disc of the
Yonth Club," New York Clty), located "TOKYO ROSEY at her home and cthotozraphed
her, both a.* her home and " 1n the broadecasting studio. He said that H-J3CHEL
furr!i.shed him the two prints of the rhotozraphs which were forwarded to the
Burear by referenced Cleveland letter dated December 31, 1947, indicatine
he had taken them of subjset "TCIIO ROSZM at that time. “ pointed cut
that in the photograph believed to have been taken in the broadcasting
studio there is a reflection in the background similar to lights used in
taldns mobion pletures, znd he believes it rossible that moving pictures .
were also taken of "TOK‘IO 032" by this organization at that time,

He said further that H:!‘SC‘-L.; appears to have interviewed or
to have been prssent at an interview of "J.Ou ‘0 BC3E" at hgr home, at which
tinme sne furnisned H<U3CHIZL with two or zore cozles of radio seripts gsed
by her. Cne of the original radio Scrlpts was given by HEUISCHEL toh
and was delivered to Special Aszent WeNSedNENR -7 3 tozether with
the two photosraphs referred to above. Muaa reguested that when
these itexzs have served their purpose they be returned to him if possible,

, e
stated that from the subject matter of the scrizt ne
would judge the seripts to bave been used in the year 1642 or 1943, althouzh
it is noted thet 211 the scrizts are undated as to year. He said-that he
understood froa HIKISTHIL that the si;n Lure aupearinb on the rirst page oI
the serint is the genudns sijnature o "ICITYO £0SEN presunably placed thereeon
at the tine o; the presentation eoi the script to RISCHIL.

m further stated that one D
in Tolgro ab that tine, ana was
celieved by hia to have buen ure.,cnt at the ¥ Y ult‘tn.
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, thot 3 is familiar with the photographing
and mtemew:ma of WTOXYO ROSEM by the occupying troops.

He said that from his conversations with HINSCHZL he got the
inpression that"TORY0O ZOSE" had explained her role as broadcaster by Stating
that her part in the pr¥®:ram was innocuous, and that the only untrue por-
tions of it cor the only corts that could be construed as enemy propaganda
were contained in the news jtems which were read by another announcer into
the }: cgraz froz time to Line.

n February 13, 19.5«/RMB vas re-concacted by the writer
and confirmed the fact that he wzs unable to recall spscilfically who furnished
h.'_:z the photo*ra“hs and sampie redio script referred to he“ein. He stated

that to the pest o Lis recolocchiion itz was either AICHJ HILSJHIL or .

.m-a.nd that he received these pieces of evidence sonetine
peiween septeider <rnd and October ist, 1945.
‘
It is to be nocted that the originsl two phovozraphs and
sample radio serint furnisned oy M as descriced herein, wiere

forwarded to th e Surean by recerenced levier dated Decesber 31, 1947.

Cn rebruaryl7, 1%.,3 the hew York Cffice was advised by tele=
T

type thatTdICiizd I{:ISC"{_.., accerding to ir_..oru;rui vas last knowvn to
g reside at L2 Ulest c8ih Streey as 01 January 1947, ,

REFERRED UPCH COXFPLETION
T THE
OFFISI OF ORIGIN
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

::Tsné\:;EIORIGINATED ar LGS ANGELFS ' . FILE NO. ~ .
REPORT MADL AT . l DATE Wk EN MADE ::E.:lé:}: FO:! REFORT MADK BY
LOS ALGELES | 2/20/18 2/9/48 CHESTER C. ORTON
TITLE . l CHARACTER OFFASE
IVA IKUEO TOGURI, w.a.s8. TREASONX
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ,GEORGE H. HENSHAW on reinterview
furnished details concerning POW
programs on Radio Tokyo. Identi- )

fied RUTH HAYARAWA, MIYEEKO FURUYA
OEY, GENEVIEVE TOPPING, and MARY
ISHII. Confirmed general state-
ments made by GECRGE EKAZUMARO UNO
on activities at Bunko, but claimad
conditions were not as good as indi-
cated by UNO. EEISHAW claims he has
naver seen or talked to TOGURI. Radlo
Toiyo employee produced radio script
at trial of COUSENS in Australia,
~P-~

REFERENCE: Bureau File NN

Report 0; SA CHESTER C. ORTON,
1os Angeles, 2/L/18.

DETAILS:

GEORGE H. HENSHAW was reinterviewsd on February 9, 1948
at his apartment, 617 North Linden Drive, Beverly Hills, California, by
Special Agent JOHN J. HiNRY and the writer.

The Bureau under date of Jammary 31, 1948 furnished this
of fice with photostatic coplos of CIC investigation on one GEORGE KAZUMARO UKO
which included a statement made by UNO, In his statement, UNO allezes that the
POWs who were in Camp Bunka had a program and "actually, they compoted with the

S"_gé’ (‘/5—




already popular ZERO HOUR which featured Miss RUTH HAYAKAWA as TOXYQO ROSE."

HEISHAW stated that their program as it was firét instituted was
known as the FUNOMARU HOUR and was subsequently entitled HIANITY CALLS.
There was also another program put on by the POWs entitled THE POSTMAN CALIS.
Ha admitted that their programs did compste for popularity among the GI
listencrs with the ZFRO HOUR. Insofar a3 he can recall in his conversations
with IiICE and COUSE!S who were the activators of the ZERQ FOUR, IVA TOGURI
was tha person who played the principal part and who was typified by the
American GIs as TOKYO ROSE, althcrugh RUTH HAYAKAWA did participa.te ‘on the
program for & portion of the tims.

With regard to the proeram HUMANITY CALLS, H<NSHAW etated that in
the fall of 194) it received this new nanme. From Decembar, 1943 until the
fall of 194k, it was known as the HUNOMARD HOUR. The HUMANITY CALLS program
was practically as follows: There was a Master of Ceremonies and thsme musie.
This was followed by a comeniary which nmors often than not had a political
point; sometimes the commantaries would deal with Red Crosg life. This was
followed by some music and after the music came ths playlet entitled THREE
MISSING MEN which was written by HEIS!IAW. This was followed by a record amd
in the early stages of ths program, after the record there was a cozmentary.
However, during the latter pari of the war, the commentary was often deleted
and six or ssven messages from POYY3 were read. Tha purpose of this was to
gonarate Iinterest on the part of peopls on the home front and encourage them
to listen to the programs so that they would hear the messages and at the same
time would be subjJected to the Japanese propaganda that would come out in the
commentarias.

In his conversation with TNCE and HOBBLITT, HENSHAW ascertained that
THE POSTMAN CALLS prozram was initiated in the fall of 19Lh and contimed until
V~J Day. The program was instituted by TED VWALLACE whose real name is WALLACE
EIWELL INCE. He wrote the script, supervised the program and operated the turn-
tebles. The program was thirty minutes in length. The program was devoted
almost entirely to POWs and contalned ome brief commentary which would aproar
two or three times a week. All of the messages on THZ POSTUAN CALLS were read
by FREDERICK M. HOBBLITT. ' .

HENSHAW stated that at first women wore used in the HUMANITY CALLS
broadcast, tut that near the close of the war they were eliminated and the
parts were taken by tha POWs thomselves. Thesa women werei RUTH HAYAKAWA,
MIYEXKO FURUYA, who later became Mrs. KENKICHI OKI, and "Mother" GENEVIEVE
TOPPING.

[
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TOGURI, in her own signsd statement, imdicates that HAYAKAWA was
the individual who appeared on tha program on Sundays. Mrs., EKEN OKI, accord-
ing to TOGURI, tock her place on Saturdays from the summer of 191 until the
apring of 1945.

LY

HENSHAW described both these women as full time employees of Radio
Tokyo, participating in wvariocus pregrams, ineluding those with the POWs.
GENEVIECVE TOFPINJ was describaed by HEU'SHAW as being about 83 years of age,
and tha wife of an Am2riecan missionarys that she had spent most of her life
in Japan, and had becoms indpctrinated by the Japanese. HAYAKAWA, according
to ACHSHAW, was & friend of UND's and HAYAKAWA was reported to be a'membor of
KEMPI TAI, which he described as being the NKVD or Gestapo in Japan. The only
time that HLNSHAW saw HAYAKATA was during the period that UNO was in charze
of the carp before he left for the Fhilippines. This was approximately from
December 3, 1943 to the fall of 19LL.

MIYEXO FURUYA, es she was known to him and who 18 now Mrs. KEN OKI,
took fomale parts on the program and he knew her for a period of six months,
comnencing in the early part of 19L). BHs could not give much information con-
cerning Mrs. TOPFING, except that she was strongly pro-Japanese, In the fal)

of 19Lh, the Japansse put a ban on Radio Tokyo female personnel partieipating
in the POW radio programs.

In TOTURI's signed statement, she makes mention of the fact that
¥ARY ISHII, an Furasian, took her place during the period from March to May,
1945 durinz which period TOGURI was i1l. After TOGURI returned to the ZERO
HOUR, ISHII continued on the program until it went off tha ailr in August,

-l

1745,

HENSHAW stated that MARY ISHIT is the sister to KENNETH ISHIT who
worked very closely with COUSYLS in Radio Tokyo. KENYETH visited Camp Bunka
and on one occasion got HENBIAW a pair of shoes. KZINETH ISHII was well
regarded by both COUSENS and INCE. HUMSEAW believed that ISHIT had e Caucasian
mother. HITHAW met LARY ICHII after the war about one ysar ago in Tokyo at
which time she was working in a canteen for enlisted men, KFNWETH ISHII 1s
presently employed in Reuters (British Naws Asency) in Tokyo, and HEXSHAW has

hanm Trm anmmind astb dam widdh him adrnan *tha +oavenfnatdam Af +ha waw
WOOLl 4l CULLNUWLLWGaR LUVIL WLiuwll LAE oLUVY wHID VOl kLIS VLAY Wi LT WL e
L

According to HENSHAW, INCE was active in the ZERO HOUR with TOGURI
from some time before he arrived in Bunka in December, 1943 until May 1, 1ShLk.
COUSENS was also activa on the ZERO HOUR until June 17, 19LL when hs got eick
and wes placed in the hospital until Jamary, 1945, Both INCE and COUSENS
wrote TOGURI's scripts from the time he first met them until June of 19lk.
After that HENSHAW doas not know who took their placs on the ZERO NIOTR with
TOGURI. After COUSENS recovered in Jamary, 1945, he joined the HUMANITY CALLS
program, wrote soms commentaries and handled the political items. He does not
recall tmt. COUSENS did any work on the ZERO BOUR during 1945,

-3 -
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HENSHAI’said that at Radio Tokyo there was a library of record-

& e s mmiadl wmmee o ITMAFAAMTMY AATTC ocd aVm- foee MTMT ALY AATTO o —aa

AIIED » Luu .[H\.-UI‘U-J.H”:S 100 NUMARLIL WALLDO &I 8:00 L0 Iind FUolMAN URLdS TWeIs
picked out by two individuals, INICE and HOBBLITT. If TOGURI ueed the library,
and it was HENSHAW's opinion that she undoubtedly did, to pick out recordings
for her own programs then HOSBLITT would be one who had seen her many times.

UNO, in his statement, indicated that the POWs in Bunka were picked
from among experienced Journalists, cozmentators, radio annhouncers and pro-
fessional entertainers, According to Ul0, after their errival from their
respective POW camps; it was found that they did not all have ability and some

af tham sama undar falaa rrotoneas and nthors axasparatsd thair cem_ sbhilite or

wa Wi L= H L 941 L) - -N PrA N e D, D, LA WAL Al aa AAT Rl Ah i WY

talent. The ones without ability and talent were given positions in the kitcher
or taking care of the camp. Ee stated that they got up ln the morming at seven,
had breakfast at eight (breakfast consisted of rice and wegetable soup), worked
all morning on the program, had lunchson at 11:30 A.M,, (rice with meat or fish
stew), went to the radio station at 12:30 by chartered automobiles and returnsd
from the station about 3 P.M. They had recreation or study until dinner at 6
P.M. This meal consisted of rice with fried fish cr meat and vegetables and
fresh frult. There was indoor recreation or study until lights ocut at 11 P.M.
HENSHAW stated that tho times ard the activities as stated by UNO ware correct,
but that they very seldom had anything other than rice and clear soup. The
lights were out at 9 P.M. and not at 11 P.M.

UNO sald that on Sundays, groups of four or five prisoners aescorted

Thar ndd b o2 4 T e L e - -0 4+ W Bem alwrd T L e A
vy SavnsT U.l!U op" S0Lis UUIIU.I. 41Tl ULO VUL g ULLU J._U"U 4il WlViL LAl LJ.UUIHJU, WouLl

visit parks, art galleries, museums and department stores and stroll along the
Ginza., HEISHAW claimed that this was done, but not every Sunday anmd he recalls
that during the entire time that he was in camp which was twenty-one months he
enjoyed only two of thase outings and in 19,5 activities of this sort were pro-
hibited. .

On Jamary 31, 1948 FREDERICK M. HOBBLITT was interviewed at his
homa, 22 Temsscal Ternrace, San Francisco, in which he stated that INCE and
COUSENS knew TOGURT vory wall hacansa thay partieipated on the ZERD HOIR with

NS o e e A Tt L L2554 8% T4 =3 4 Lo LRz 4§ e Fos YAl s LER .= B SY AR R L LY } 4 8

her. HOBBLITT also stated that HENSHAW did considerable reading while in Camp
Bunka and that TOGURI frequently brought In books to read and that as a result
HENSBAW would Jmow TOGURI and had occasions to talk with her.
1

HENSHAW stated that he had never seen or spoken to TOGURI as
previously reported. FKe admitted that he read a lot and added that COUSENS
and INCE who apant every day at Radio Tokyo from eight in the morning to about
8ix or seven at night were in very close contact with TOQURI and that TOGURI
would furnish them books, other reading material, clothes, mediclne and food,
and that when they returned to the camp they would bring thess articles with
- them and that ha did recaive soma of these articles from INCE and COUSENS and
possibly soms of these came through these two individuals from TOGURI. He was

4y



told by INCE and COUSENS on several occagions that TOGURI was helping them
in furnishing such articles to the POWs, HENSHEAW stated that HOBBLITT and
INCE picked out recordingzs for the POW progranms and as a result thase two

individuals had an opportunity to see TOGURI gquite frequently in the record-
ing library. ’

H\ISHAW stated that ab ths trial of COUSTNS 4n Australia there
appeared for the prosscution a Japanese woman named FUMI SAISHD who was an
employee of Radio Tollyo and was in charge of censoring the scripts prepared
by COUSEMS for t he various broadcasts, At the trial of COUSENS in Australia,
SAISHO produced a great number of the scripts and they were read into the
record. NSEAW was unable to adviso whethar or not amny of thess acripts were
those written by COUSENS for TOGURI on the ZERD HOUR, but advised that this
matter could be ascertained by obtaining a transcript from ih= Australian
Qovermment .

HENSHAW stated that be would be available any tima to furmish all
information in his possession concerning Camp Bunka and the Prisoners of War

who partieipated on the Radio Tokyo.

-PENDING-
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LEADS ¢

At Fresno, California, will re-interview

. ascertaln the dates, length of broadcasts and
composition of proesram, names used by subject in identifying self on
ZERO HOUR, where he was at %ime broadcasts were heard, how well he.knex
subject prior to her leaving for Jepan. Will obtain a signed statement
setting forth all pertinent and evidentiary facts. wWill afford

opportunity to listen to record mentioned in report of SA CHESTER C.
ORTON; Los Angeles, 2/9/L8. , .

At Los tneeles, California, will follow and report pertinent
information in this iavestigation.

Will determine ir the U.S. Attorney at Los Angeles desires interviews
et st . - AR . ‘ i and
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 . .
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT LOS ANGRIES, CJ\LIFORNIA E FILE NO. “
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE l :,'E:|Ico|-|,b|\,|:2:E J REFORT MADE BY
DETRCIT, MICKIGAN . | 2/27/h8 2/12,16/48 | M.HLON F. COLLER -
TTE . CHARACTER DF{CASE

IVa IKUXO ToSURI, with aliczses l TRE ASON

SYNC™~ ™ n=er atg; * JLITRT P. PICYTT does not know Subject

nor did he vltness any brcadcast at which .
person known as TOKYO INOZE anpeared,

RICKTRT gave nanes of peorle who may possibly
furnish infornation, forper

"~ Arny Adr Porce Gaptain with 500th Eonb. Group
Headyuarters on Saipan, adviscd he heard the
TOrY0Q RCSE broadeasts for perica of zbout
six months comzencing Sepiember 1944 but did

not believe they had any acverse eifect on the
morale of personnel, nacalls someilne in Qctober
1940 TCKYO ROSE pentioned nznes of scae high
ranxing oificers who were arriving at Saipan and
*also arcund same period advising .\aerican troops
to evacuate Salpan as Japanese would soon conguer
island. WM stated none of her precictions ever
cane true end personnel on islond considered her
a farce and a source of amuser2nt, Loes not
believe he could identify voice of TUKRYO RUSE and
is not positive that it was always the sane voice
broadcasting.

SUEEMN) Report of Si JOSTPH T. GTNCO, New York,
Februzry 3, 1948.

Seattle teletype to Detroit, February 10, 1948,

S-370.



DETAILS: At Detroit, Michisan:

‘ Mr, ALBERT P, RICKERT was interviewed at the
Detroit Leland Hotel., Le advised that he was a mesber of ¢he United
States tlarines stationed at ‘'ake Island at the tire of the Japanese
attack, Following the fall of i'ake Island, RICKERT was taken prisoner
and cent to Shanghai, Chinae From Shanghal, RICKERT was sent, along
with four civilian prisoners, to Tokyo where the Japanese attempted

to uss him and the other pF.LSL‘Ji‘lGF:s for propaganda purposes, The four
prisoners who accompanied ¥r, RICKERT were as follows: N

JACK TAYLCR, who in eivilian life was a cattle
buyer in Los Angeles,

STEPHEN SIATTLES, who prior to the war was a
student at Tulane Uniwversity.

LARRY QUTT.TE pmqﬂnf'lv workin

& e W4 4 ke

at Fullerton, Callfornis.

(In
!
§
T3
®

VMARK STREETER, who following the fall of Japan
was arrested by his fellow prisoners awaiting the
arrival of the United Stateas troops and charged
with treason, STREZTER was turned over to the
American authorities when released from the camp
at Tokyo.

RICKERT stated that there wers twenty-three nrisocners
held for propaganda purposes at Camp Cumirri at Tokyo and that a record of
the twenty-three prisoners is in the hands of the military authorities,
RICKERT stated that he had previously given statenents regarding his

P e A de e e de - L

Mpa.l AT T u.uu I-I'Ud-h.[ il .-I.ll I.a.HU Wali s UU UIIU ¥ eLerans HUJLI.IJLLbb.[th.UII d.llu

to the MHarine Intelligence at Honolulu. RICKERT stated that he does not
know the Subject nor did he witness any of the broadcasts in which the
person known as TOKI0O ROSE appeared,

RICKERT stated that Major VALLACL E. INCE stationed
at Camp Stoneman in California may possibly have some information of value,
RICKERT advised that INIICE had appeared on radio broadcasts in Tokyo and
that INCE had testified at the war crimes {rials in Tokyo.

"
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HOBLIT was also a priconer in Camp Cmirii anm

Yr, GECAGE H. H MSHAY, also knovs as :‘PKY H7ISHAT,
rcsidina on Country Club fcad in Honolulu and still a menber of the
armed forces, was also a prisoner in Camp Umirii. W SHA: had sone
familiarity with the broacecasts and is reporterd to have testified at the
trial of {ILLIAM COULZLIS, an justralian radio commenzator, vho was a
Eajor in the arnmed imrcss and also a nriascnsr at Samp Onirii, COUSENS

requested that he be trisd Ifer treason on his return to justralia, -
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RICIEIT stated that there here a nuzter cf Neisi
connected with the radio station in Tokyo who may be able to furnish the
inforriation desired by the Tureau. He was unable, thever, to give the
nanes of the Neisi connecicd with the staticn.

The following investigation was concucted by
SA CLAREICE A. BRCM,

At Perkins, Vichigan:

acvised he wus a Captain in the Army air Force connected
vith the 500th Bomb Groun Headguarters and was stationed on Jainan from
September 1944 to October 1%i5, le arrived on Sairan with the first group
end shortly thereafter heard vroadcasts of TCKYO il whieh cane over
Station Tokyo zlmost ¢naily ~round 3:00 pem. ile siates thsb at {irst there
was considerable inercst in her troadeasts as uractically everyons had
heard ahbout hery but as time went on; interest in the broadeast croprped
and the personnel considered TOKYO RGSE a farce and listened to the
program merely as a source of agrusement. He estimates that the program
was heard for a period of about six months after his arrival on Szipan.

S rccalls that sometime during October 1944 after
the first or second raid on Japan, TCXYO ROSE advised the i\zerican
personnel on Saipan to evacuzte the island as the Jzpaigse would take the
islend in a few days. :lso around the same tjme TiKIO ROTZ nmentioned the
nanes of several high ranking officers who had Just arrived at Salpan
which for several days ecaused conslderable speculation aming the narsonnel
as to the source of the information. He states that during the brcadcasts
which always eminated from Radio Tokyo, predictions were iade as to attacks
by the Japanese Air Force on various locations which never materlalized.



In his opinion her breoadcasts had no sericus effect on the morale
of the personnel stationed at Saipan,

* does not believe he would be able to identify
the volce of TOKYO ROSE and is not poaitive Lhat it was thé same voice
at ali times, He states T.nB personnel on Saipan referred o any female
voice cominz from Radio Tokyo as that of TOKYO ROSE. He states she was
never announced as TOKEO ROSE and never announc:d herself or in any way
identified herself as izr as he can recalls, He states the vcman referred
to as TOKYO ROSE used almost perfect English and enunclated very clearly
in what he described as a rather nish-pitched volice which conszistently
on the same plane and reflected little or no emotion, He never learned
who TOKYO ROSE actually was but considered her to be a Japancse woman
educated in the United 3tates or a U, S« born woman reared Japanese.

Leads are not belng set out to contact the persons
mentioned in this report as it is believed that many of then have already
been contactedes It is being left to the discretion of the Los Angeles
Divisicn to set out any further leada,.

- REFERRED UPCH COMPLUTION TO ME OFFICE CF ORIGIN -
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Form Ko. 1 f . '
‘THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 10S ANGLES FILE NO. _
REPQORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADRE
ST.LOUIS, LiOe 3-12-48 S~4=-48 JANES B, HUWT gy
TITLE i CHARACTER OFCASE
IVA IXUXD TOGURI alias "Tokyo Hose" ' TREASON
STt PR | icsouri, positively identified
photos of subject as llkeness of individual whom he observed
sroadeasting in Tokyo, Japen, while a prisoner of war in 1944,
RUC
RiF:RENCE: Report of Special .sigent FRED G. McGrRARY dated February 20,

1943 at Denver, Colorado.

DETAILS: m who presently resides with his father,

_ ct 4B, fiscouri, upon being exhibitcd
photographs of subject rositively identified tacm a8 a liLe-—
ness of the indivlduazl whom he observed brozdensting over th
radid wille a Jzpancse prisoner of war in Tokyo, Japan, in
1944, He further eavised th:t he is of the opinion that he
could make a nositive identifilcation of the individusl whem

he scw broadcasting should he ever see her at any future
timae,

YN =aviscd that he cen always be reached et the above
« gddress in the future.

REF:RRED UPCHN COMPLETION TO THZ OFTFICE OF OLIGINL




R s T,

Al
-

. o \ )

FD-12 -
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT FILE NO. .
108 wIGZLES . - Dy w——
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY *
MADE
| -
1ER, 0T TE e L 3[12/48 2/z5/48 WeLTER W, LPTURIRY
TITLE . CHARACTER OF CASE
ITa T¥0In DCGUAL, : i
wa, "Truvs Resel ' TRZASON
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: i

Qolbrado, advised he rsmembered few detzils
of "Tokyo RoseM breoadeast. Very little dencralizing
effect was neted by hinm en Saipan., urniched
three 2dditional nemes of men who nmay furrish nore infor-
catien,

-.3‘[_]‘0 —

I FERIICE, Reprrt of S JOSIPE 7. GICC, dated 2/3/48 at New Yorx City.

L iAILS: SRR
Ccleredns, advised that while con Seipan he was a

First Lieuterant ir the irzy Jir Corws for the majerity of
his stay there, and was proacted to Ceptain avrrexinately
two nenths pricr to returning to Guanm., He was attacked to
the B33rd IZenting Sguadron, the 500tk Bombing Greup, the
73rd Berbing Wing, as a communications officer on Saiparn
froz November 17, 1944 to Soptamber 1945,

* NI - izl that he hoard TOKYD ROST frequently
during his stay on Saipan. Te recells that on cne cecasisn

she_plaﬁed "Down_ irn the Velley" and in connectien with this
mysic the woman breadcasting stated tho Janancse had snet

dewn a B-29 bonber over Saipan and they were gcing to repzir
It and bomb the living area on Saipan., The living area was
located belew the landing strip and was considered "down in
the valley."

S" 33—3 /S



advised Af thers was any demorallzing effect it was
unnoticeable on the surface. He admitted thet there was a dlstinct poss-
1bllity that this radle prcgram may have affected some, but as he previous-—
ly sa2ld, 1t was concealed by the people so affected,
- L]

_ ¢escribod the voice of TOKYO ROSE as a soft, pleasant
volce and not too ferelgn sourding, She usually played rusic which was
censldered good and gave talks whilch atverpted to demcralizc the listen-
ing Americans., WM ctated he belleves he could identify the volce
of the woman broadcasting as TCKYC ROSE., He belleves 14 weuld be much
casler to ldentify her velce on the radlo or from a recording, than in
porson,

SN o1 c he had rever heard TCKYC ROSE mention her
rame on the program, altheough he falntly recalls the rame "Orphan Ann"
cr "Orphan annie." «ile:dviscs he had never noted any speclal tine
her progran was aired ard that he hzd rnever rade it & pcint to tune iz
on any c¢f the breadeasts., He further advised he didn't recall any in-
cident involving ore of the officers attacking the radie which was set

cut in Si JOSEPH T. GEECC's report dated February 3, 1948 at Los Argeles.

advised the vclce always scemcd the same and that to
hls recollecticn, rcver did vary from the usual terc and inflecticn., He
does not reeall TOXKYN RCSE trying to meke Americans think cof heme, thelr
wives, or their girl friends, yadvised that during the period
he listened to the program, he does not recall TCKYC RCSE using any specific
rames, runbers of squadron , or groups, or wings, or any incidents which

[ Y- g e o -t

P T - Sy e |
Lay llave nappenea 1n tne American ZCIG,

- concluded by stating he would rot hesitate to testify
1f needed in this case, but feels that his testimony weculdn't be of any
e terial value,

set out the followirg men who he considered could
furnish further informatien pertincent to this case:




L]

Since there are no outstanding lecads in this Division, this
case is belngz considered RUC.

- REFERRTD UPCH COLTLETICHN TC THZ QOFFICE OF.CmIGIN -



THS NEW YORX CFTICE

THZ D.LLxS

THT BOSTON

AT LYNBRCCK, NEV YORK

111 ihterv1ew
in thc 8Blst Souadrern,

maticn he mayfurnish about the broadcasts or TOKY? R0SE
as received on Saipan, '

QFFIC=

by
+3
bt
L]
tul

=T WORTH, T=2X-S

Will intervi e‘.rMS auadron
8, 7th sirdrone Group, FWAF, Fecrt YVerth, Texas, for any
informaticn he may furnish abcut the allegOd broadcasts of
TOKYC ROSE rocelved on Salgpan,

OFFICE

AT BRADFORD, MASSACHUSZITTS

Wi1l interview Technical sorgeant STININNNNNIRN-
onc time WL il cf the 881st Squadron, prescntly

living at S SIS for additional informaticn en the
TOKYD ROSE broadcasts recelved on Salpen,

/7y
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Form No, 1 i
oy
105 ATGLLLS FiLE NO* -

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

-

REPORT MADE AT CATE WI{EN MADE I PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
MITLLIRIA 3/18/48 ) 5ol 48 CLARENCE . FrYZ
TITLE . CHARACTER OF CASE
IVA IFUFO TOGURI, with aliases TRLAKCN
. L
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: former Lt., U.3. ﬂ“ny, 7as not nresent
when ACKYO 1053 was interviewed by H. kY T, S<UiDIpsE
at "ukyo, Jagan. Ho did accanpany u=U.INIL3s and
ar~istad Into'idns photo . rarhs of TLXY0 7005 en '
septeater 1, 1345, abt Iazerial Jistel, To':vo. o
intcrvizw conductad At that tinc, <IN he-rd
onl; on: oroada=ast Lolev.d Lo heve tien mosic hvij{T"Q

'S

r I
Uilie He fuontified phioto wiii.iied as Lucht ©f .o dU

W

1

ST ATINgOR Lureau £ilc ~SiE..

Tolc typs.. from licy for:x Fv STUCZTY 2u, .1 zgdu

b T ot oM -~ e - L B
. 1 R =i

T,y S TT v .
Paal fdasd D N AP OO VI

. o and a student
st the Permnsylvsnia State €ollo e, furnichod tho
folloxin; inforaation, lic was a lloutuuhnt in thae
Unitod States Afmny and was workini as a pnotc rapher
inthe si-mal corps at the tiio the United States iy
¢ntered To'tyo, Janan, in 1745. .hen he £irst ~arived

oy

et To'zyo with his unit, they w.re lookin: for o .%U

O3 dn ardor En i a novg story and 40 bae vioto ranhs
SR A A AL Awa NS ety [ L W Ul L e andwis ; Ckde
. of hery The first tino he hed oeccscicn to sce VU0

RU34, or come in contast with lLor, sas on sostonber 1,
1945, whon he vas recacsted by HoAY Te C.0LISZS of
the Cosmopolitan iis 2zine to accarpany hia tor the
purpose of taking phobogranhs. Thoy went to the

(L

of ~_

L



Imperial Hotel, Toloyo, where TOUYO 1:CJZ was located and some photographs
wera tazen of her. She vwas not intcrviewed by LnllNuIiGs at that time and
it is the beldef of AN t:at .. ULDIn7 had conducted an intorview of
aubject previously. - .t least 5.UhoiDGZ had indieated thot hewns Lhe one
who had first located 1L.Y0 RCsi and he was locking forward tomtting the
news "scoon" with resseel £o subject. EULIIDGL did not mom“as
to snyinin: he was a.le Lo outnin from subject and neither G_L-l“
hear oy st,u_.en*s that suojuzt nd it havo made to L..UM1uGs ont he gbove

occasion. -

.
ﬁ heard only one broadeast midch is belicved to have boen made by
TOKYO 10035, and thot was whed he was with the gustralian Aray just vefore
gulin - to Born=o. As Y2 reocalls thia broadeast, it was stated by subject
thzt when the sustralian sray 2ot Liers Lhe Japan Ay vould be waiting
for thom. SN is of tiha o0:inisn that the broadeasts of TCD¥T RIJL
werc for the most o rpart taten a5 a joxa by the men who are lmcsin to him to
have heard here &t lesst that vias the attituds of ths asp wader him, and
tliers was ne etffeet on thoir worale,

adiliilliad . - N . . - P Iy - -
T pos;tlve.Lv icentified the onhotorraph, furnished £s an enclosure
with Loa An-cles lettoer dzted Termary 2, 1545, as beiny that of W01 BOIE

whaa he phobuorazics on soutunber 1, 19435, in campany with HARAY T. ZUNSICGZ.

. .

Referrod Upon Completion
to the Uffice of Origin
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‘. THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT L2S AIGFLES, CAL. FILE NO. “
REPORT MAbE AT l DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR d/c, 7 . REPORT MADE BY
iy . - g:H MADE H

1\;’-.71 IMGTGs FItkhs 3-10-48 3,4, 11/f18 STANLEY T, BLASZEX,SA e

TITLE ""- oy CHARACTER OF CASE

Af L “TKUKO 1OrUﬂI was, irs. Fhllip Jairus TREASON
Ufﬁthno Ann, nghan Ann, Orpnen Annie,
-~ Tokyo rRose

ChH, JE., pris
; of var at burla, Decenber 1, 1943, t
f iarch 28, 1244, participated in radi
' program broadcast from Station JOAX,
redio Tokyo, known as "Hinomaru Foure”
PO¥s et Buale were told to Ycocperate
or nothing would be puaraniecd;" received
consideratle latitude in preparing scripts
and tock every opportunity to wirite
meenin-s into +hp soript vhigh r!ti:-h-;

a1n L. oa.,r st Lalba

be of nelp to "our Lntcllluencc;"
believes COUSLLS and INCE participated
agzainst their will although they re-
mained at racdio stetiprall day long

and Lieutenent EAIX7.CLO end “ajor
TSUNEISHI indicated tunat toth were co-
operating, KALBFLIZISCH could not identify
photograph of subject and was unable to
state whetner she was pro-USA or pro-
Japanese. Hational Archives and Centrel
Intellizence Agency, who maintain records
of Cnl and GSS, respectively, unable to
locate recordings of "Zero Eour." Present
whereabouts of Lieutenant Colonel

Colonel

end lLajor ., lornerly
883rd Bomb Squadron, Saipan Island,
ascertained,

= RUC = -

S- 287



REFERENCE: Buresu letter to the Los Angeles Office dated
February 3, 1948,
Lés Angeles letter to the Bureau dated
February 4, 1948,
Report by SA CUESTER C. ORTON dated Februery 4%,
1948, at Los Angeles, Californie,
Bureeu letter dated February 18, 1948, _
Report of SA ALLEN G. WEST dated February 18, 1548,
at St. Louis, Zlssouri. )
Report of SA JOUN A, PARKEER dated February 21,
1948, at Knoxville, Tennessece,

DETATISe AT VWASHIKGTOQJ, D. C,

Captain ERVIN KALBFLEISCH, JR., reported thet while he was & prisone
of war at Zentsuji during October, 1943, he end five other prisoners of war we
called before the Conv.ander and were advised by him they were to be moved to ¢
new camp. In discussing their transfers among themselves, the prisoners lesrn
that they, in the past, had been ccrnected with radio or with writing., Upon
their learning of their trarnsfers, the attitude of the camp officials changed
they received treatment mas speciaml prisoners. KALBFLLISCH pointed out that in
this connection they received Azerican Red Cross food parcels and various
articles of clothing which heretofore had been denied them. They werc officile
advised that they were special prisoners, that they would be treated as such,

" and that they were to be moved to a prisoner of war camp in Tokyo.

Enroute to Tokyo, KALEFIEISCH steted, they stopped at Zentsuji 52

and at Cemp Oomori for approxinately one month, During their stay at Conmori
" they were interviewed concerning their work in ¢ivilisn life and upon the

occasion of KALBFLiEISCH's first "interview, he mentioned thet he had been en-
ployed as an Assistent Kews bditor at Stetion KWK in'S5t. Louils, lhissouri,
whereupon the interest of the dJdavenese was almost eager. From the line of
their gquestioning, XKALBFLEISCh declared thet it wes apparent he woulad be a
part of the Japanese war propacends machire. KALBFLEISCH advised that he aad
13 other prisoners arrived at Bunke approximately on Decenber 1, 1943, and
were hardly situated before PRGVOQ, HELSHAW end EALBFLIISCH were taken to the
radio station to reheerse for a broadecest to the United States. He steted
they were given soripts by Count IXEDA ard after the rehesrsal it was decided
that PRECVOC was to be master of ceremonics, HEWSHAY was to operate the turn-
taple, and KALBFLEISCH was to be the feature article reader. KALBFLEISCE
stated that Count Ii{EDA was overall in charye of propagenda and represented
the Foreign Office; that KAZANURO UNO was Program Director at the radio stat]
and was a Representative of the Foreign Ofi'ice, kiajor TSUNEISHI was overall i
charge of all En_lish lanjua e propa.anda end represented the Japanese Army.

-2a



He vas assisted by Lieutenant HAZA NCTO who was directly in gharge of the
prisoners of war at Bunka, IALBFLEISCH recalled that their first broadcast,

Fawm windah +ha camintd mac mranarod by tha Janances e tn e ed nf‘f‘ with PROVY

4 VL 5'111-\-!11 ULLU PR I-I'U wWio HL Uklnl =il UJ’ wlilss Uurunuuv, a WILL W WY e Wik L4 LW VWS
identifying the prosrem as the Hinomaru Hour, "the Voice of Greater East Asia,
strong, determined, and ever victorious." KALBFLEISCH stated that he reac a
piece of tripe, m subject metter which he could not recall; that the Japansse
had a script about the invineibility of the dJapanese and the futility of con-
tinuing the war in the Pacific; that popular music was played and UNO made a
few remarks ooncerning the strength of the Japanese Armed Forces.

_ Concerning the group of prisoners at Bunke, KALBFLEISCH stated they
were divided inte four main sections; four prisoners were engazed in the

- preparation and serviiag of meals and Xeeping the guarters c¢lean; two prisoners

viere engazed as artists; three men handled clerical viork such as mimeographing

. and filing and operating the library; and five prisoners vere engaged in writing

and prodmeing - radio projratsy After a few broadcasts approxi'utely arcund the

md 3 - T o m o L TN T i TT T T - | P ~ - -~ -rrem we im -
middle of December GB0ORZH"WILLIALS announced to the other prisoners of war that

" he would not have anything to do with the Japanese propa_anda machine and stated

that he would so tell the Japanese., OCne day when all of tne prisoners were
lined up and were addressed by Liajor HIDOTA, of the Imperial Japanese General
Staff, he told the group that they had been selected to assist.’n a great work,
that of helping to bring peace between two great powers, and they would not be
askod to do anything; traitorous; he told them that they would not be forced to
say or do anything they did not desire to do, and that everything they did vould
be voluntary. They were also informed that should any prisoners of war fall to
follow  instructions, "Nothinz would be "lnr'qanPd-

PRt A L dedd o WA WA Vg Al aliy Mall BTt L 2

Ma jor HIDOTA asked if there was anyone in the group who did not feel
he could cooperate in this great work to step forward. GrORGE WILLIALS was the
only one who responded and within an hour he vas removed from the camp.
KALBFLEISCE deolared that this episode made quite an impression on the group
and subseguent to iajor HIDOTA's talk they were constently reminded to cooperate
or they would go the way of WIIAIAXS; that there were only two places to go
from Bunka, to their homes at the end of the war or to their graves like
WILLIAS did. XALBFLEISCH steted.that for the first day or so0 the prisocers
of war engaged in radio broadeasting were given & text that had been prepared
by UNO but gradually they besan to prepare parts of the show and took cvery
opportunity to write meanings into the script which might be of help to
"our Intellizence,” HENSKEAN and PROVOO took care of writing the general

241 = i "
outline of the program. FROVGD also took care of writlag all of the master

of ceremonies!introductions and remarks throughout the program., HENSHAW
wrote all wisecracks and musical comments and UNQ was convinced that the
prisoners were really trying hard; consequently, he allowed them more and
more latitude. KALBFLLISCH stated he began to write on current topics as
viewed through the eyes of a prisoner of war far from his home and his loved
ones. He stated that this field became his specialty and that he turned ocut
thousands of words of dribble on every conceivable subject.

-Fe _ '
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During the first week of January, 1944, HENSHAW and PROVQQ developed
a new ldea which they sold to the Japanese. It wvas e radio serial entitled,
"Three Missing hen,” end dealt with the daily activities of three GIs who had
been ceptured by tae Japanese, FALBFLTISCH stated that PROVOO soon lost
interest in this serial and HENSHAW inherited the job of coatinuing this

program,.
Another featurg-f the Hinomaru Hour became lnown as the "Voice of
the People."” MARK STREETER, whom KALBFLEISCH described as vehemently

anti-Roosevelt, became the star performer on this feeature, According to
KALBFLEISCH this feature while handled by STREZTER wes disjusting., He said
that STRELTIR began his broadcast by stating that the American people had
..been duped into the war by a wily, oily, double-talking politician who would
‘hesitate a% nothing to further his personal embition %o become tne Alexander
tor the Yapoleon of the Twentieth Century. He urged the people of America to
‘wake up and questioned the advisability of Americans attempting to help the
decaying fBritish Empire and then be left holding the empty bag and, conseguently,
footing the bills as after World Viar I. In his talks STREETER demanded thatv
Anmericans put an end to the brutal and costly struggle in the Pacific which
could only end in the defeat of America, KXALBFLEISCH said that STRERTER con-
tinued these revolting talis until the prisoners of war objected to UHO tnat
either STRE'TER stop writing or they would go on a sit-down strixe. KALEBFLEISCH
advised that UNO took the metter up with a higher amuthority and one day UNO
announced that STREEZTER's talents would be turned to other topiecs, After
STKEZTER was removed from the "Voics of the People,™ KALBFLEISCH began to read
and write more of this feature. He stated he was frequently at words with UNO
concerning the subject matter of these programs and it was not long after that
KALBFLEISCH refused to do the broadecast although he had bsen ordered to do so.
UNO threatened KALBFLEISCH, that he should either read the script or go tne vay
of GEORGE WILLIAIS. XALBFLEISCH stated that he took the script and with red

1. e | - 42 rat o
ink uc;bu.u to make L.uu.ubcg AN SOrTaeCUlolb . KAILBFLEISCH stated that he bubau to

read the script over the air aad because of his intense dislike for the subject
mgtter he practically rewrote it as he went along. After the program UNO told
KALBFLEISCE that he would teke up FALBFLEISCH's failure to follow instructions
with headquarters. '

Subsequently UNO told KALBFLEISCE that he would be given another
chance and as punishment he would have to go without focd Zar one day,
KALBFLEISCH stated that because of his many arguments witi UNQ coacerning
the text of the "Voice of the People,” he was briefly called before the
higher authorities to explain his inability to get along with UNO. Around
the first of larch, 1344, in celebration of the 100th progranm of the Hinomaru
Hour, the prisoners of war were given a dinner attended by the military as
well as the foreign office officials of Japan, Cn this occasion Uajor TSULEISHI
conpj.lmen'coa the prlsoners of wiar on their cooper:uslon thus far and asked that
eaoh of the men submit a report on what improvements could be made at Bunka,
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KALBFL.EISCH stated that they spent a zood deal of time on this repert,
It was while preparing this renort wnen he began to suffer from a tropileal
disezse fcr wnich he atternntel Yo receive hossitalization., He stated that this
condition becane agsravated and he finally rei'used to leave his bed until he
oould receive proser medical atteantion. :ALBFLLISCH stated that in his report,
of what i.provemnents could be wade at Bunka, he rade the following recommendatio
is

MThat +he haveihls AamnAdi+-S e 1+ Fha atn 4:".10\\14 e Jrrmarert e Ao i {J";O

That the horrible conditions in the pr o
and A" A LOTC snould be removed; that the Javanese incremss the prisoners of
war's food rations; and that the prisoners be _iven food parcels. KALRTILISCH
also stated that in the report he recommended that the brisoners at Bunka be
returned to the staius of reguler vrisoners and thet the entire radio nropeganda

an oo 3
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_ectivities by the prizoners c¢f war be atandoned inasmuch as the American people

would never believe what they heard on the radio talis,

On Xarch 28, 1544, HALBrLZISCH stated that the prisoners of war were
called t@;ether and vere auvised that everybody in the camp had assisted and

- cooperated with the Jepanese radio propajmada with cne exception; namely
KATBrIEISCH, He was edvised to pacl his belongings and he would oe removed

from camp, After his departure from Bunia, XALBFLEISCH was taken to a

hospital carp in the Tokyo area and placed in solitary confinement. During

the second week of his cenfinement he was called pefore thie Cormander of

the camp and was told by an interpretsr that he was being called to present

the necessary datva for his court martiel and exesution. He wasz informed

that he hed been accused of discbedience to a civilian employee cf the Linverizal
Arny, e cririe that wos punishable by death. He was also informed that he would
te given a feir trial and then would be executed. KALSTLLISCE stated that
nothing happened for epprozimately two wesi:s at wlilch time he was rmoved to
another camp. He heard nothing further concerning a court nartial. Later

he learned that it was through the efforts of HURAYAlA, an interpreter for

ke jor TSUNEISHI, thet his life had besn sparea.

Concerning his knowledge of TOKYQ ROSE, YALSBFLLISCH related the
following: ©On one occasion while gt the radio station a jirl sitting in
the control room was pointed out to hinm as TOKYO RUSET, and this was the conly
tir.e thet he had seen her. He wes unadble £o iderntify the photograph of TOKYO
KO0SE. He stated that most of the prisoners at Bunka had heard of TOKYO =CSE
but had never sesn or heard her inasmuch as they were not permitted to have
radios in the camp. From his own knowledge he could not say whether or not

TOXKYC ROSL was pro-United States or pro-Japan.

Concemning COUSEHS and IHCE, XALBFLEISCH declared that they had
nothing to do with the Hinoraru Hour which was directed by the Foreign Office
and they dia not associate closely with other prisoners at the camp, It was
his understanding that both were trancferred to Bunka so that the Foreign
Office would have better control of their propa_anda activitiss., Both COUSESS
and INCE lelt camp inmedimtely after breakfast each morning for the radio
station and did not return to camp until after dinner each night. He stated
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thet it was generally known that both were enzaged in news propa.anda acti-
vities under the direction of the rForeign Office but thet thdy, CULET.S and
INCE, d¢id not discuss their motivitles with other prisorers. He stated tnat
they were tne only two priscners at Bunka who rexained at the radic steticn
all day long., KALIPLIISCH advised that U0 and IKILA never discussed the
work done by CUUSIIS or TICE, but Lieutenant FALA L7TC and .ajer TSUNEISI
indicatod to him that both were OOOOo“atl.D-' ALSFLTISCH vim f tne opinion
12 o

(W)

T 1 .y oz

that both CCUSELLS and I14CE were 1In the sane boat as other ‘_Ci‘l Wilo Wers
told to cooperate or "nothing would be guaranteed."

Ll W

T
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_ Assistant to Coloncl WM, Security Division,
Central Intelligence Agency, wiich agency zaintains records of tae Office of
"t Stratezic Services, staced that they had no records of tne Zero Zour.

Phetograpnic Records Office, lstional Archives,

. r
the agenqgy which maintalns records of the Office of Var Inforoatlon, was unabl
to logate nn}r 'r'prvnr;!_\__p_uq of the Zero Lour. I+ was hsr n")i"’lign that the F.,Z‘E»l:;fl
f the rederzl Cormunications Commission wes

' Broadecast Intclli_ence Ssrvice o

the only _overnment agency, excluding the Army or Navy, wnich monitored foreign
broadcasts.

Accordln to the report of JOSEFH T. GENCO, Spec;al Agent, dated
February 3, 1348, at Kew York City, the above ofllcers vere stat oned with

S
o, . oo TR T - . 2 i .
the 8E853rd Boub oquad?“n, 500th Bork Group, 73rd Viag, on Saipan Island, aad

frequently listened to broademsts of TOKYO ROUSE and werec frequently
referred %o by TUEYD ROSE.

ENCLOSURE: TO TH: SAY FTANCISCO OrFIC

tl..ll

“ OWE COPY OF RIZPCRT OF SA JOSHKPH T, GEICO
DATED FEBRUARY 3, 1943, AT rwii YORE CITY.

- REFERRED UPON CG.PLZTION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -



LEADS

THE SA&7 FRATCISCO OFFICE

AT HAMIITOR FILLD, CALIFCIIIA

Will interview Lieutenant CoTOnelm in accorderce

with 1n5truct10ﬂs contained in cnclosed report.

THE HE7 YCRK OFFICE

"7 AT FELUAN, XDV YORK

) o n:

. Will interview Co‘onel _

B, 5lon; the lines siujzested in  the repert of SA JOSLFH T, GuiCO
“deted February 2, 1%8, at I‘ew York City.

THE DeN¥VzR OFFLICE

Will interview iiajor{ ) i e S -
along the lines sugsested in the report cf S4 JOSZPE T . O5NCO dated Pebruary 3,
1945, ir ¥ew York City.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

_l';::;:sn;os.E oriGINATED AT 1.0Z ATGELES | Butte FILE No“
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEM FERIQD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
Butte, Lontana 5/16/28 2/28;3/5,10/45 | BARVEZ D. xur: - SR
TITLE : CHARACTER OF CASE
Jva I¥JZO TSI, vas, : TREASC:

! SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:  5.mwry ., DODD3, Boise, Idaho, advised he met Subject

on one oceasicn wiile at Bunika Camp, bub could n:si say
. that any of the six phetsagraphs showm hin weore or were

.- not of the sams zirl he met and was introduced %o =as
' Tolzyo Rose. ITi(DD3 al. » stated he never heard any of th
! : radic programs of Tokyo Rose, o could give nc informa-
: : tion regarding the preogram over Radis Tokyo kucw as the
Ty "Zerc Hour" and said he never ccasidered either CCUSINS
' ' or IiC3 to be ccllaborating with the Jepanese,

RUC

neference * Revort of SA Cg@STIFZ C. ORTON, February 4, 1918, at
Los fngeles, California,

Details;

) j AT B0ISZ, IDANO

DARTY EALB BT _DCIDS, whe is presentl" liwing at 3521 Proadway and
wnc may also on occasion be reached c/o his father M m
Idnlo, is presently employed in Boise at Radio Station XDSHe In the
interview with DCDDS it was very apparent that his experienees as a priscner
of the Japanese, especially at tho Bunkn Prison Camp, are a part of the
understunding of how hs hanpened to meet the Subjeet, CCUSENS, and IUCS, and
for that reascn are set out'in more detail than might otherwise have been dene.
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In this comnoction DARWIN DODDS dvised as follows: Prior to ‘World
War II, he was a bellhop in the Zotal ..ise and radio announcer on Radio
Station XIDO in Boise. Just prior to World Ylar IT he was hired by Iforrison~
Fnudsen Compoany of Boise to go to work for Contractors Pacifio Naval Air Bases
and was later employed as head field timpkeeper for CPHAB on Valke Islond, I3
was taken prisoner by the Japanese on “mke on December 23, 1941, ALfter hir
capture, he was transferred from ‘fake by the Japanese on Jonuary 12, 1942,
to Shanghai (Woo Sung) Prison Comp on the Nitta Maru, arriving at Shanghai on
January 24, 1942, While a2t Voo Sung Camp, DODLS acted as an anmouncer on a
recording of band music playsd by other prisoners, It was haere that DODDS
met one KAZIMTRO "BUDDY" UNO, As a result of his acting as announcsr on tiis
recording, DODDS! picdture appsared in the Shanghai papere UODDS remained at
Wao Sung priscn camp until Decembsr 15, 1942, whon he was transferred to
Kiang ‘Jang Camp, also nearby, whlch was six or six and one-half milss closer
to Shanghai, He remained at Wiang Tiang Camp until June, 1S44,when he was
transferred to Tokyo to the Amori Camp, Tihile at Woo Sung and {iang ang
Camps, DODDS and the other priscrers were engaged in piling a huge pile of
Ao dirt to be used presumably as butts fer a firing range,

DODDS was transferred tc the ‘mori Camp as a speclal prisoner and at
Amorl met five others:

Corporul FRIED IOBELITT, U, Se lorine Corps, ‘
Radioman l/b, Us Ss nuvg, FRIDEGRICL 3.I7H, whe was captured
— - on Corregidor,
’ © Staff Sergeant TALIER ODLIV, belisved captured on Bataan,

Pfoy RAMOWD MARTIWSZ . . ;
= Ro n iy Lartis 70 not
Prd, JLOTY MART INEZ Remor and Jimny kisrtinez were no

N ; related, but they had both besn captursd
-’) . i . ) with the 131st Artillery cn Bataan,

DODDS said thot at Amori he and hiis five aossocintes realized they
were specinl pfiscners because of the wny they were treated, but they were
given nc reason for this speciazl treatment, They were at Amori Comp for froem
ten to sixteen days when all six weore transferred to Bunka Propaganda Frison
Camp, arriving at Bunka the latter part of June, 1944, At Amorl, DODDS again

) met "BUDDY" WNO, whe was at first in chorge of the Bunka Camp, but who was

] later replaced by o Japanese by the name of DOLIOTOQ,
{ When DODDS and his five associantes,mentloned above,arrived a
Camp, there were alroady esighteen other priscners there, The six new prisonors
immediately asked to be given the "hang" ¢f the situntiwn by the others, Mijor
WILLISTON COX, JR,, Ue. Se Alr Corp, wos tho ranking officer at the Bunica Camp
then and acted as spukesman for the cother-eighteon to the six new arrivals,
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Major COX advisec the mew arrivals teo "play'ball” with the Japanese, He told
them that they would be assigned by the Japanese ¢ breadeast over 21 loeal
Japanzso Pr”ﬁuyﬂnd& broadcasting station, COX indieated it would te better
for them to try tc get alenz with the Japanese and breadeast as they vere
instructad, with the hope of getting o message over to tie folks at howe by
inflecticn or otherwise in a way that would nct be spotted*ty the Japanese
rathar than refuss te breadeast at all and literally lese their hesads, CCX
+thon cited the cass cf two priscners at Bunka, ZiLBFIISCH and WILLILaAD, wirs
refused to broadeast; were separatod from the other priscnmers and wers then
presuned t~ have beeid siiot as they nevor cams back, DOEDS szid he and his
group, having stuck sit cut as priscners cf the Japansse tais far, certainly
had ne inclination T 1nvitg being sact at this point,
that hlt}i "threeo 4d--3 after his arrival at Bynko he vas
izs, taken . the local breadeasting stativn, handed
with n. werds miieeds Iie saigd they were broad-

appainted
pt

o gor

casting cover Radi. T:kyo, rwdi. stoticn JCAT, 50,000 watts short wavo,

'_n.

DODDE snid tha firs . he Troadenst on vas nnultlcd,
"Humanity Cclls,”™ It was put ca ot 12:0C noon Jupaness time which ho belicved
was about 9:00 peme United States tize. TODDS cuoned MHumanity Calls® by

singing, ".hen You're a Long, Leng J*v fr = IIr 2" At the ond of tho singing
tho program foded intec that of an amnovncer i s~id, "iunnnity Calls America,
fhe wcice of the priscners is on the ;1r," 7ari.us pris ners at the Bunka
Camp then road messages frem the waricus pris nors cf the Japansese in all
~f tho camps, theso messages boinpg directed t.. their folks at heme. DODDS
said that these messages from the priscnsrs r-uld zo something as follows:
"Tnls is a message from Fris ner JOIZT SU'IVH t¢ his parents lir, and lirs. HERIAYW
WMITH, 325 Jrnes Stroet, Lrs Anreles, Callz rnin, Pris-ner JCIH SUITH wishes
t-.‘. state thsot he is hoppy in the hands ~L the u&p:‘ul‘.GSC, that he is being walil
fod, that he has roccived Red Cress packages and cther paciages fr 1 hamo,"
The mossage frim the pris. mer w.uld thon add a little extra flavor intonded
ta put the Japancso in a faverablo light -nd would thon elosc, He said exnch
mossnge cinsistcd of appreximately fifty wordse After the mossages frum scvoeral
pris.mers wore road, American rscords irould thon e played on the rrograme DODLS
said he bolieved the mossages were at laast of bena fide cripin, DOLLS said that
later anscther program wms dovelspod which vms knosvm as "The Fostman Calls™ n~nd
s similar to "Humnnity Calls," He soid he felt the Japanesc renlized their
program "umanity Callsg" s a flon, vot +'h_nv mra afraid tc discontinue it for

i alnmiillla WY ks L LSt = ilhA

fonr thoy would lese face, DCDDS c;osed the program "Humanity Cails" by
singing, "Until T:uia~rrow,”" DCDDS sald that In additi~n t: participating in
"Humanity Ca.ls" and "The Postman Calls", he alss partock in Humanity Calls
Jamboreo Programs Saturday nights from June, 1344, to August, 1945, in which
tho Bunitn Pris nors sang swngs,
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DODDS said that
Cawp wo the Qroadcasting

when he and the other prisonsrs were taken from Bﬁnka
Station, they'were driven in a 10334 Dodge 3edan with
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guard by the nao.::

of DCMOTO, who

later
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replaced N0

at the Bunka Camp and.who spoke perfect zuglish, was constantly with them.
¢
DARIL DOLDS said he has the Japanese transeription jof his opening

' "Humanity Calls™ in which he sings, "ihen Youwfre a Loug, Long Ty from Hcr s’
2s well as his closine for the program in which he sings, "Until Tomorrow,"
In addition, he said he.has eighteen recordings made on a home recorcder by
Jre and lirs, 3, 0O, SOUTK ¢l San Franciscc, Califcrnia, and sent te his parents
waz2n his name vms 'r“ﬂ‘r'l‘["lr‘hﬂ!‘?- Dl“’\T‘q said he nr1 zas Ltheze recordines hizhlv. but

e 23283 e Vil =2 L DAY BN R AL AR RLIRE P e S slapllay g L= )

said that if the Bureau were interested in them he could make "dupes“ of them °*
at the radio statirn where he is now employed,

_ he said that two Japane se., “FSNNNE =12 cne .-:ept the Bunl-'a prisoners

: informed on the Japanese, <TJILDS acvised that hs LBas been interviewmd thrae
times by Army Intelligsnce rezardin and siznzd depositiens have
been taken frem him regarding ' ‘

DOLDS, viitlicut being advised of the nature

During the abore in terview,
- of this investirsation PRI N P S I .
tillo JlllVE o bl ad L«.l.h.l’ Staisa bll& U U:&JU L'LUbU d-.J.b.) uroduuab T 1TOT T S&me

st”tlcn from viich he broadeast, put said that sines he had no radis, he had
never heard her broadcasts, although he had, cn cne occasion only, been in=-
trodueed to her in radio statiocla JOAX by Corporal FRELDY HCBBLITT, Y. 3. ilarine
Corpss DCDDS vas then showm the six rhotographs of Subject TCGTRI teo determine
whether he could identify them, He re;liad that he could nct say whothsr the
phectographs were sor vere not of the girl vho was intrcduced to him as TCXYC ROSE
by FHUBBLITT, FHe said that for one thirnz *he TCXYO ROSE that he had met vms a
gozd looXking givl and he did nnot 0‘331d_ .his characteristic applied tc the
photographs showi himee DODD said that FRPED HOBRLITT had been called to Japan

by the ﬂrmy t: testify in the Tar Crimos trlai;-gﬂé;e: ‘He folt that ZCBBLITT

S U

cculd give mcre informaticn regarding the Subject,
" "‘ Vhen guesticned abrut COUSENS, mentivned in reference repcrt, DODDS
21 stated that wher he arrived at Bunka Camp, Majqr CIARLES C, COUSENS was in the
3 hospital with a nervcus breakdowm and it was becauso of this that MHajer COX
& had assumed loadsrship «f the Bunke Camp, CCUSERS nurmally holding this position,

DCUDS said that [ajor COUSZEYNS wms the cmi’idant of the other priscners in the



Camp, Ho said that he thcught and tha other pria ‘ners theo ught thot CCUS‘JI‘I. -
did everything tc holp the Amoricans, Ho sald ho had absclutoly nc suspicicn
that COTISDIS was in any tmy sympathotic to the Japanoso, DOLDS said that

whan he -ms at the U, Se lorine Hespital, l4th and Lake Streot, 32n I'ranclsco,
fr-a Cetcbar tc Wovomber, 1947, ko learmed thrcugh ancther Austrzlian orisiner,
whese noma ke could nct rencmbor, that CCUSINS ms 'boing tried for Trons. e

Yo said this statsrent surpr:.sed him vory much.  TCDDS S advisad thet he did nct
“alieva that CCUSEYS ever smnt dom 4o the studie, v £aid ho vas sort of

+ figurehnad c¢r hcad cf the Bunka Campe. He said he can definitoly statd tha
0278278 vms absulutely not o participant in eithor "Humanity Calls" or "'“"'o
restman Calls," D0DDS szid that IZC“‘ and CCUSTIS cid n.t draess difforontly
from the other priscners,

0DDS als: adnittod having movm Captein ":"IALI_L\CE-f?CE, nla "PadrTallace”,

the latter nome bYeing his racdic names > sald TNCE was from Pasco, fashingtim,
; DODDS alsc said he ccnsidered I7CE to be loyal and bey.nd roproach and suspicicne
A He said he never hod any indienti.n nor the least inkling that LICE mizght havo

L been symsathotic to tho Japancso or i any way holpod the Japansse-or ondeavored - .

‘: £5 hinder tha United States or her allies thrsush radic briadeasis ot Redio .
: Staticn JOAX, DOLDS acdvised that ALLASE IUICE wc,rknd cn writing tho "Humanity -
C"lls" orogram d believtas 1"(‘“ Oursmded tho Jeponose tc put on tho "Postman

DODDS advised th,.t ha did nct ts 11376 he ‘1ad ever hau.rd a prrfrrnm
rnown o5 the "Zer: T urey" He sa2id he had no radice He spoculated as tn
whather it mizht have basn a program that wms just torminating each time he

-« arrived at JOAX, but could givo ns informaticon en tas "Zore How™ -prm;i‘:\m. S

*’Iith reference tec LARK STRE TER, montimuc previe usly, DODDS said
that STESTTEE wms token cut of the Bunka Camp anpriximately three m nths before

the 7ar onded and ho, LODDS, hoard- that STREZTER had a program of his om then,
but ha did nct ko tho details ner dié he know whothor STRISTZR!'s program
mizht haowo boca referrod te as the "Zero Heur," DODDS scid that JOEX D, FRCVOO,
monticned abovo, wwrote some of the script for "Humanity Cnils", but he did nct
mew whothor FIZVOQ might hawe had a pregram of his gum or whether FROVQOO might
have breaderst tho "Zer~ Heur" program. DODDS advised that he had not hoard

R

. ~f the "’TJ.‘: 'maru Heur" at JOAK,
" ! Tith reforonce +. tho follaving parsuns montinned in refersnco roport,
E LCDD3 advisod that ho did not e thoms WCRIAN REYSS, HDISTGINARI, TACISU
g/"ﬁ-s‘ - ITRAYVTA, Lieulenant Gencral SUIZ0 ARISTD, and SHIGITIUGT TSTIDISHIa
# In conclusi.n, DILDS advisod that he kzewr »f ne Jaganese womon, othor

than Subjpet, biwing broadeast from JONT, this questi. n having been J_,ruz';pd:,oa by
+ha pussibility that soweral Japanosa #iris breadeastod and cach usod tho name
¢ TCRYO RG3D rr 4\\. I, 0:{:::“1’ s OT mrmx_\ e ‘ILJE!
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Federal Burean of Inuestination

Rnited States Zepartiment of Justice /3}\'{ o
510 South Spring Street, Room 900, £y
Los Angeles 13, California ‘

March 4, 19L8.

Mr. James M..Carter,

United States tttorney, ¢
U.S. Department of Justice, .
U.S. Post 0ffice & Covrt House,

Los Angeles 12, California.

+ Re: IVA TKUKO TOGURI, wa

Dear Sir: . TREASCN.

4

Reference is mads to report of Svecial Agent FREDERICK G.
TILIMAN, Los Angeles, 1/12/L3, in this cass, and on page 15 of this
report mention is made of the police card pertaining to BHILIP DAQJUINO.

The orignal of this card is in possassion of the Les Anzeles
O0ffice and we hava just received a translation of same from the Bureau.

We are inclosing with this lettsr a copy of the translation from the
original Japanase document.

Very traly yours,

' /7 '%g
. R. B. HOOD,
Special Agent in Charge.

Enel - 1 (REGISTERE‘ID, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED)

VK



TRANSLATION FRO'Y THE JAPANEGE

{P) (D) Yo, Race (Turagisn) Maticnality (Portuzmass)

- ‘agd of Faaily 'ale Feaale |inte of Tirth |‘are. 20, 1021
3 Full Nane [Philip d'Aquine Fanily(}!ale) fenale “lace [“ala *u, Yokohaua City
= [“tyroot o, micomn J
= laecial
o |Pssudonyia _ Peaition —
b . “olizdien Christisn J
vsical ’.ui“}~t. = 5 (tse 4 iney Face = long Halp = lonmg Cclor = vhiteg
Character= |[Mther distinmuishing carks - none. At {irst g_lanca no different
istdicq f‘rr 1 0 no 3w Jeemeana, ¢
Securetion (1) cEo07 27 L 1aad L0 (2) ¢ ﬂﬂn fows f o oarer b tronarty
T e e T en e st s e n eat dan
L @5A00NCEE il § Lt © i L dn othils ecantry (Cokeiioia)
o e 1 J - g 1 iea
B eI TR (1 mvrd sy T Ay errma G ocapeelig o O iihg Tay, -
sron ay 17, l-;(.v.". {<} c¢/o 1.1 suciyona {zishutsu) <oud Atpl“'l ekt
{ ) R A L R At B 72 1)
itoa Otbe 23, 1244 {4) cfo ¢ sti (reri) Yide, 346 Lrajiricho,
B - '—‘_. :.;‘
( o _
. iroa (6) .
F':*.*‘"-. (7}
Savrantls taoos Foior goneal. sl ene AVACving Catdone lity Fortuwoce |
grd TVrhdraa]iter [Tt am Rt N e’ IR A Jommneea
caadils ool lovienasin to ]
rorsons A nT e e T ‘
: Livinz in Lhevet oifla Pt honoard daay 4y 1310 |5 —ar
— the sang . : ,-""*1 1’) 1"'
; onse ’I""‘ﬁ‘ﬂt sanlsh
| In ridom i
\ X Late of ".xaainavion July 7, 1343 usnte ol he-ister July 7, 1543
' )l . Vetremolitan Folice I fice
a1 : . '
(Tho cther gide)
a
Chareactar, Conduct and islory Lentwribins and other
N Snferent inn -
Uispesition « 2ildy tocitorng discern ne wreach of Jonei Tsushinsha
2 cerdincts Torn in Fo'ta Vv, Yolohara Citr, cxict ale
‘ Hress unknemn, T‘ura:l’um, br-r-1 of Poriv-usse father 4L Tamir: cho,
g i ol Janonese mothor (Les ¢ortuvoese natisrality). : b=chioae, Si-dba
g After rraduvation froa: t. Josenh Seairary in July,

1937 ho worked 23 an ofllce clerk in tio Tckyo ™t Philip dtAquino
ranch of Unlvarsal Yotion icture Co. “orked as a
clerk in the Shiabashl Vencer Co. in Gl.lba Fu, lar,. ? tewsnarer from

1940, ‘lorked at  ? Machine Yanulecturin: Co. in ay 1, 1944 to Apr. 30, 1345
Oaord Ku, Apre. 1942, leit service lav, 1942, tntered
servico of Doiel Co. Auz. 1942 to presaont
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103 S0TTES
REFGAT MADE AT DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REFORT MADE BY
e I T -
Ee s Ll LG e h-.:.l,ls,_;-ll-da I2ED B. >, MacilIlLIE

™X e —— e mmm amsam -
I - TG0 TOG ol y -A&S5:

Teio Dose, Orzhan joanie,

CHARACTER OF CASE

4nn. TREASO

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

o
':‘J
fo)
(5

o
H
o]
fir
L‘.l
")

cv—r—— - .
v ..LCJ.‘J-

3, 1943,

DoTaILs:

~ L)
cot in 1943 £od 1647,
5
+

she eoli=@ on culaarines
zestel olher afverse 1at ers concerning Axericuns,
shated ha cou

Bursau ietter
Report ol 5.

PRy ;. c:cville, . C. fouuer
RN ~ir:t Jilass oo ves Laasdome,

said +liie in Sovth faciTie ivom 8/42 to

3/4A3 he heard TOLLC LCiE wroodoast and could
ideatilfy ler voice. ‘w Groeaville,
3. 0. Zorner Sesman S2ecad Cless, 57 Haval o
Congtruiction Dattalion, said s neard TCIZ0 ROSE
broziecoc cecencionally Jivian

nanes znd atdrezsed of zoldlersiz wives and
calling on the:l to surrender, Weved
ho eould iTeatilT her vuice. T

fort 2:3ls, e Ce,, forier U. S. Liavy, S-bnarice
Service, in sizazd stzatemsnt salid he aeard

TOITO HOSZ troadeast irom 1942 to aocut 1944,

$o surrender 'u:c‘

1d identify zer vo

ice.
- 00 - )
Tareau .filem .
Sureau teletrye datzd Decenver 4, 19547,

)
dated Fab
“awzd Net:

Teary 3, 1948.

York, February

to Los Augeles

—
'

———
Jogril T,

-
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Tae -ol’ow*ng vcstlgvtion was conu“cted oy SA TVIRITIT T,

oo

r-“v'

On December 4, 1947 m * hevilie, Horth

C:rolina, contacted lir, TCI0/1AS A. U2_ELL, JR,, .asciztant United States
sttorney, icheville, orth Carclima, and advised that he had seen an
article in the arheville Citizen goncerring the ebove-named subject
and 4aat he desiced to te couatacted by the F3I.

) was ceutacted on December 5, 1947, at which
ed that he is precently emplored ac«4lNNR S

time he stat

E BT Ty . . . y : "
R | . . - i a diaodiub " wli ~ o ”
r Jorth Caroli a. it ststed that ke served in the United States -rmy during
{ the last var zg 3 ’Wirst Cless on the U. S, S. LANSDO T,

a destrorver as:1:ned to Task Force 67. EKe siatad that ae :as in active

service in the -outh Facifis from sugust 1947 to llaren 1943 and during

tnis time he ‘-uard 00 08 broadeast tio or threc tines eaci: week.

Tz stated that ceveral women were heard broadeassti:; uader the nane of

.. TOIYO 30SE but tna‘!.. on= stood out ac an American voice :ith a west

‘ coast accent. ie uGvised thot tuis individual ras the nain broadcaster
but that the other iomen substituted for her at varicus times, zad on
these oeceasions meshors of the snip?s ersw would renark that the real

e

TCIXYD 257 was off dut—. “ stated that he believe? he could positively
. identify tiac voles of IVA 3. £ 275 2 UTHO as the Anerican wio broadcast ed
v ~ Y+ ag TOZYQ RDST. Ee exprassed a jnllinsness to testify in bepalfl of the
Fooox o . Covernment in this matter iv nis gervices were dcsired AgilgRNeRY.ayvy
R Seria} Numver ic<iJJ X f:as mdvised tiaet he would be contacted -
2 oA if 2is servizzs should »e desfired by the Governnment. '
~ Tag Tolloving investigation was corduected by 84 J, Zaril HO.CLER:
v . ) ’ _
s Ou Fevruary 19, 1948, eiiiiiemmmeemamey ..shoville, North
Carolina, ma3 recontacted and asled if he had ever scen TORYO HCSE
broadeast or if ha2 comld identily a Sotogreun of IVA WOGER L

mstat‘_d +h23t he had never geen in Japan and aad never seen TORYO
" WLE brondeast tut had nenrd the program several times from August 1942
- . to Ilarch 1943.m sai? te could identify ti:e voiea of one
woman broadcasting under th. name of TOIO '03E who had an aieriean
volce with a west coast accent, but could not ideatify a photograph

~ne ™ - o amlas ™, s T a Y
of any Dersen as 2 hotooraph oi‘ T0:Y0 0EC

At Croenvilic, South Carolina

The followint iuv.stigation was conducted by 5S4 FLLLICIS B.
TS T,
[ U Sy

-2-
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the Gffice of tic Tesident ."-uehcy and ﬁl]."l’llSh"d

‘ 1led ot
the followirg iufornstion. VNI vent overseas in Februar
1743 as a nemder of the 57%h Mlaval Construction Zattalion and

hz2ld the rank of Seaman, Sceond Class, He first neard a broadeast
by TCEY0 RJUSZ late in Hovaaber 1943 wiaile on Ulalope Island in the
South Facifie. This Frosram consisted of the nlaying of

mhonegraph records and tallr about the good u}n;s in the Uni"aed
States, tic wood food there, the existence ol many stiriices and the
~Tresulting lack of uar Ltaterials, and the unfaithfuliess of tae
servicemen’s wivos. During this and sibseguent broadeasts he stated
that she occasionally gzve nsmes and addrosses of scldiers’ wives
gtating that this information camc straight frem'the Unlted Statss,

NNy s:otoc that he had participated in the assault
on T=nus Islond in the Sdmirslty Islands on !arch 1, 15244, He stated
tiat on Aprll 17 or 16, 1%44, betueen tne hours of 10:00 and 12:00 P.iL.
en FOR B BT 0 R

g a 111 £ sl K 3 a5 -
WilldD ©wiZ .].‘:_SL-L‘;LE wgs s5till E,ULRE on iICT cO&LU.LU-L of the 1Sl_a.nd' ke

heard the subjcct state,”Hello there vou beys on lLiznus Island! or "Hcllo

—there you hovz. e lmcw you arc on i:anus island", 1o added that

—the Japa lmei they were there and tl‘wt they would be bumped off the
izland "acxt Tucsfoyt,.  She cdvised theom to surrenier to thae Imperial

~ Japanase forcces and oromigsed that they would be well treated and after

- being returned to Japan, would be eventually returned to the United
States.

77 RN -t thct the voizs of tho erson broadeasting
e TR 1 =
"~ had a cosmopelitan accent similar to what is heard in Pennsylvanisa.

She se:med well educated in her speech, had no Jap mannerisms of
specch, or provinecial ‘moriecn acocnts. He added that she had a not
unplsasing voice. «iifijJ## 3lso stotsd that her brosdeasts were
oceasionnlly interrunted by a Jap news brozdexster vho would breck
in at various tia:s during her brozdeasts. MW Sclieves that he
counrd identifr the voice of the person he hcard over tne radio if he
coirld agnin hear it uvadcr similar hroadeasting coaditions, and he
claimed thazt he vwas willing to*testify in court if callceds

.

Ar Tort Bracg, Morth C-roliac

The following investigation was condueted by 34 T. UTILLIAL
o iy AT T .

TLALIRR ~nd JCGOALOD Tl GuiELL:

W Company H 505 Farachutc Infantry
Jepinent, 82nd sirbosne v..smn, adviscd tiat ke viasd certain that he
could iicntify tlc gpoken snd radis woisco ol TOXTYO w33, le furthor
acvistd tiant he was of tho opinion tuat at lfirst only one porcon

-3 -
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cafficd en the radio progeeng, and that later on, in 1943, he detected
slight changes, l2ading hin to the conclusion that there were several
voices used, ie is certain that he can identify the original TOKYO

=0 ﬂc ’ )

Following is the sigrnced statement he made, waich is boing
forrarded o3 an cnclosure with trhis report to the office of origin:

I, ) Conpany H. 59% Farachuate Infantry
R’"*“th ¢2nd Airborae Division, do voluntarily rake
the folioing stztement to I, T7iiliam Trainor and

Doncld . “rroli uho hove identified thomselves to me
as Saecial rzeats of the TFederal Bureaa of Investigation.
Iio threats or pronises have been niade to 22 to give

this statensnt and I rezlize it niay be used in court

of law.

*I zerved in thc United Stzt s wvwy in tho saibnariue
service Irom June 1941 to April 1945. Taisg time
regrssents oy tine overscas cnd not Ay cootlete tinme in
tae service., Curing the period I wa2s overscas I heard
Toityo “cse broadeast soeveral tinmes ner h.;“-. I would
egtimcte thnt I hoard Tokyo Rose o counle of hundred
tinerand I Feel I wonld deflinitely ba able {o identify
her voige, the voice of the original Tokyo Rose, either

her reodic voice or aer natural voice,.

"] first re~enber iistening resmlarly to Tokyo Zese in
about Jonuarr 1942. About a year later 1 begon nmoticing
certzin changzs in *he voico ad teehnigue of Toiyo
Rose whieh led ne to dolicve thzt onc or two other women
were alno taking ine ;art of Tokyo lose.

M 4
"A trpieal vroadezst wmould begin with jopular musie and
ocecasicnzlly -:ith military susie Tollowed by the announcer
statinz that this vas Tokyo ond then introcducing Rosa .
She wculd play records and ocke corw.ontories on lifc at
hoie such os “do yeu thinl: youm wife ia beiang truc ta you
waen you xnow daon well she 'is playing arcund back home

-

vilerz evecrybody is :mkinr lots ol neney in ar work.®

Dvery timce she would mu¥e some renark like tiae foregoing
enec vould bheck it un !,.3- maliing a romork 1ilrn yhat 4o

you cxzoet? Jhets onlr humnn!" Sie would »lay a geood
record to :ecd the bors listeniag, and then moke short,
to-tic-point coronts in bctucun tie racords in an attampt
to undsraine our morales  Soric ol tihizse ceo:vaents roferred
. o Tl eonl miners boing on otrike ond in opurticular Whun
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the eople back home decided to give up cating .:

aeat on Tuesday, Tokyo Bose ridiculed them and

us by pointing out that they “were really being
generous by giving up meat on Tuesday while you

fellows are eating slop out heret, The morale

of the azn wos groatly undermined by statonents
regarding strikes at hone and the food 1n the

service. Cn the followlng day after the Doolittle
raid on Tolyo, Tokyo Rose broadcast thc stztement.
tiat nover ezein would an Amoricon woapoeh or ard: .
wsnetrate to Japan beeause ticy were too well
crganized. She also stated thot sne was aware of
subiarines in the arca and that thesc may as well

sail into the nrarsst Jajanesg harbor andg

snrronder since it was useless to continue, zdding
thot tha nen would be weleconc 2nd well-treated. Thszse
staterents woere mmeéeby the originsl Tolyo Rose, whoso.
voiee I eocu positively idontify.

02 another cecosion wien 2 Japonese hogpital ship
a8 suni b- nistake by the Stingroy, Tokyo Foso took
occasion to ncke Aperican sailors and soldicrs feel
ashoned of themselves., Sic scid we resoried to
hyooeraey and that we would uphold the rules of the
Gonova Confercnee and then as soon as the opportunity
B presented itself went right out and sunk a hospitzl
ship., She uvsed vile =2nf cbusive lanmuoge in this
=tt-ck on ue. Thi= pecurred in Jaruory 1942, I was
on the Stingray at tie timc and was transferred to the
Seloon o Zaster Sundey, 1942, wiaile rofucliog at

Java,

. L]
"I Imow that theoe broodensts aygd others sinilar had
an ndverse cffcet upon the erov of the Stingray cnd
nativoce ol the islands. On ocexsions ol thuse

j& ! bro2densts nonbers of the crew beeale sometinos angry
CF and sonztimes decmondent nnd ooueared and stated thot
a -saey did not care wacther ther Jounnt any loagor or

3 ; " not.

WAt tho time that the Zhillipine Islonds vere liberated
fron J nrasse coatrel and snde independent, czother
vonan zeting 12 tle roleo of Tokvo Ross broodeast
sirdlar prosroas tao tac effect that thac Jliericans and
izde grent oronisce to the Filipinos vhich thoy had

not 2ad would wot M™lfill and that they would have beon
bettor off under the Jooznesc,

-5- | .
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nTokyo Rose in her brozdeasts gove'the impression

N that she wes very familiar with thd west coast of
the United States and it is my personzl opinion
that if she were not o native of the Unitcd Statos
she was at least cducated here. ©Oa the occasion of
the shelling of oil rcfincrics on the west coast she
remarked to the effeet that if some of the ren did
not kmow where these refineries wcre they were located
so nany nilzs from a certzin eity, giving the nurber
of miles and the name of the eity, making it appear
that this was a najor ocperation zond devastating.

wTokyo Rosc spoke very good English with a definite
accent which scrmed Japancse with a sort of high

. _ pitched voice which she attempted to melte very intimatc,

; imowing, ond soxy. She tricd to cffect a "ecome hither®

talk-

nTokvo Dosc on nany occasioms ehided the aen with the
thought that nen 2t homa, 4-F s znd supposcdly 4-F s
were making as ruceh moncy in onc weck as they were -
making in o month and with these high wagis were
entertaining the wives of scrviececnien who werce fight-
, ' ing thc war.

= S “The result of these comacnts which I have mentioned .
) _ o A was a dofinitc lessening of the moralce and conbat -
d spirit of the ien oversens. This was obvious in that
: - - ) many nen of ny acquaintance lost the desire to
: continuo on with their work. Towards the end of the

‘ war the tecinique of Tokyo Rosc iaproved in that she
became more and rwore subtle and effective and not as
blunt as shec had been earlier. ¥ do not reeall having
a2ard the originol Tokye Rose after late 1944 or early
1945.

nT have read this stateuent consisting of this and cone
" other page and it is true to tho bist of my Inowledge

; and belief, I have irnitialed the corrcctions and
g signed each page and rciterate that this is a voluntary
statcnont"

. | /s/ RN,

“Jitncsses:

Donald €. srrell, Spceial Agent, TBI Chrrlotte, TFebruary 11,19

E.Willian Trainor, Spceial Agent, FBI Cuzrlotte, ¥February 11,17
- DITIMNID UTOM COYTLITION TO THm OTVICE  OF ORIGIN =

-bh =



i .
X s .

SR A Y s e T
| }‘ .
/

SR : -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

~

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 105 ANGIINS _ NY FILE mm

REPORT MADE AT . DATE WHEN PERIOD MOR WHICH MADE REFORT MADE BY I

L 1-0';"}' ~ vy *
T3 K R2 =% 1/2753/%46,11, [12SERH T, 3RC0
Dol B B T B
vmx ‘TRUKO TOYME, with alizsgs: & j,“_"“m“‘*"““
ThiZis Jai*us D'Aquino, Ann, Crphan Ann, :
s "‘rman innie,>7olcyo Tose PATASOH

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
HARDY T. RPNDIDGE frnishe” am unsimmad
statamrt taen from & narrative <iven "M
su™ ‘act ot T""‘"'“l:! Total in T ')"'"") "'"'I".'L""
latter part of 1945. SNSRI
_ related thak sabisat, durint zatttz o1
e Phili~~ine seas , in broadecast stated
r

izans® ere losging most ol theilr

iva & E.l?'&:t ‘enanece flast, She o
arred %o eay losces by T '"TC‘" s
“in Zurones JOSEPH Je ASTARITA never
Sroadeast ol cu.lect or heard her
Szaile Zaw har once
Tokro waile ™~z wis Jan
RTCI4AD L. TRECHT
sutiect on 147404, i
lancing on Forotai Tsland, when subjzct
stated Jamanesz imaw an Amarican |
- stea:ing to a certain nlacz, the numd
" involved, anl wihat they exnachet to
‘/) Subiact szid Jomanese had Ybhis swrpr
S

3 W@

3

[/
It
0

A opde L 'O
@ .

= th O

_Or Amaricans, t
Trsat dezl ol os M orew > o7 lardine -
part:r, ""' TSN ider "izd searraph of
suhiect “iom he sav g i ‘_’.?:o.-ama,
“aring Sert.,
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fu
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Ranort of €A 2773STIR C. OPT 2/4 f48
Los Angsles.

AT ¥TT YNR¥ ATTV: o oo
“n February 11, 193, m £ the Bureau,
called Assistant Svecial &a2nt in "harge LTAN Y, BILTWT to advisa tha"
? [~

WORY T ERISTIINGT weuld b in Vaw Yorlt on the ni';ht of Tabruary 11, 1%43;
that he 1aft .:zehin~ton on %he 4:30 F.l% train and mould arrive in ifew York
about 7345 2.%., a®tar which he would ~o diractlv to his apartment at 17 .2st
54th Strezt. Y2 would male the allaced staten ant of TOKYD TOST availatle to
Avents of this office immediately upon his arrival, e tias %cld that an Agent
of the Yoy York office would call him at 3:30 P,li, at his apartment and the
Arent would thean zo0 th2rz to securc the alleged confession. BRU'DIDGE advised
the Jurcau t-at he would be exp=2ciing th2 call.

At vrecisely 6:30 P.¥., th2 reporting azznt phonad
BRUNDITT at his apartment, phonc number SIrcle 7-6132. ¥r. BIUGIMADEE answered
the nhone and adv_ ed the writzr that he had just arrived from 'ashington and
requasted a little time to szarca for the statement. He reguested that he be
phoned 2zain at $:70 P.¥. This was dons, at which time Mr. TRINTIIDGE stated
he had located the document and that the Aﬂent.s snould proceed to his apartment.

n. m

Thereu')on, the writer and S4 CHARLTS M. CURRY went to ifr. ZITFOIDGI!E apartment
where ha pv-or‘uced trvo decumznts, one ol r._.:.ch purported to b: the unsimned

‘statencnt m +thz subject, aud the othsr a narrative expansion of the unsifznfad
statement which had been prepared by SAMDINGE and CTARK IEZ at a later time
r

2o dlalao amysend
LIL ULILLO LUWLLL

Tz dosummt rzferred to as tha statement of TOXYC FOSE

bore to caption "tokyo rosz" and was uncapitalized., The pazes wir: numbered

onc through sevente=sn, hut it was noted that the pazes numbered eizht ond nine
were missinz. It wes typad on difforant shacts of manar and was similar in
anncarance to 3 routh draft. "7 DINSE advised that this statement, which was
tacn from a narrative furnizhed by the subject, was eiven in his room at the
Tmnzrial Hotel, in Tokyo, during the latter part of Ausust, 1945, Presznt in
thz room when TOK‘.,'Q TOCE was intervicwed were CYARV IZEW and tha subjet_:t.'s
husband. Tha szcond documcnt, according to Mr. BRINDINGE, was merezly an

»nansion of ths statement of TOKYO "OEE vhich was prepared by himself and
CIARK IZF at a later poriod of time, Roth the aforementioned documents were

forwerded to the 3urcau and photostatic covies of the same wora sent to the

4 ‘{"_Ios_Angﬂlr.s oiu.ce_. A receipt for the above two documents wes roqaest.cd by
~'¥r. BRUNDIDGE althouzh he ailzged he was not intercstad in the raturn of the
documcnts. 4 copy of this rcceipt was made and is baing rctained in the axhibit
folder of this casa, -

,. o
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< rccalls heoring suhagcl, hroadeast to thco effect tnat tho Aner
- wera losinz most of their »lanes in 2 striliz against the Jananaise 2

Now York, vas interviswad by the writor. Hz advised he sorved in the W S.
Wawy from Varch 20, 1943, to Aoril 6, 1245. Y3 had USY GAMNMENNEE "o 2s

stationed in the :ecificarsa from Jinuory, 1944, to June, 1344, and it was

during this latter period of time that he had heard "‘(‘KYO RCST Lrondeast.
SRS ----11-¢ ho hod o*""y hzard the subjzct about three tircs. The first

timc hz listenad to hor prozram vas betvioen June 15 and 16, 1244, ¥ails north

C;i

of Sz2ipon on the USS FATASN . This was 2 snell carrinr ¥noin 2s O7L-29. At
that Ltime shs wes ha.aded toward the Bonin Islands. m reciils t‘"at an
acrial engagement occurred en the morniny of Juns 15, 1944. ™hat ovening,
TOKYS 205E breadeast that the Ue S rlaet wos being submittad te “eavy air
attacks oy Juopancse 2ir forces consisting of one hundred and tzn f?;g\nf‘So She
also rade r:ferznce to heavy Araricon lossas by PATTON'S Third Aruy in ilurope.
She e2id that the fArerican 2ir flhets flyding over Jeman had lost nany heavy
borbers which had been shot doun by the Japaneses The subject Murther nade
referenc. e t» discoxforts susteined 5y the troeps 2nd sailars in the Pacific
ond mentioned the 2asy time had Dy thc men st27ing 24 home., Sho also nlayed
reny Amirican sving rocords. It :‘.fesmommon that by tpese tactics
the subjiect vas cttempting to demoralise the American troops.

, “*t*f“r ralated that on June 20, 1944, during
the {irst baitlas of the ’?‘nilipj?'nﬂ se , Japancsa forces,nn*cn wara leaving
Manila for the ¥arionas, vere int::‘0°ﬂ+=d b7 Ue Se carrier niznzs, Tat cv“ning

1

[
¢.+ I-'

Cn Jrme 23, 1944 m wroup sziled south from
th2 "arianss to hit ths Icland of T e hils sailing down to Trui,

: ' hcard the subject hroadeast. She rafarred to the hardsiivs of war
ond m:;“.tion."r‘ thzt the Amzricons wers L1ling 2implsssly in the vwide 2xpansts
of tho Pacific., 1In %thez mesniime, she nr ed to the 22sy time vhich ths
people 2t home Tere having in contrast with thz hardships of e Americcn
LrooTs.

-

stated tint althouth the subject was attomoting

to denorzlize thz men, thoy oppesred to have a geod time listeaning to the
broadensts and h: save it as his opinien thzt thoy werz mor: an assct ihan a
detrimont in that it did not appaar to aflzct tas moralz of ths men a2t all.
%o srid thot the subjzct spoks Tnglish vory well with a slitht trace of a
forcizn accent. Ho thinks he ")OSSlLl" misht recoznize her voice if rwcovds
£ her roodessts wars played boek to him.

. JOSREPE JOT AST.RITA, 246 Avenue %, Brooklim, Wwas
interviewed by the writcr and i THO™ .5 J. HeSTA¥E. ASTARITA statcd he vas

-l
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a civilian aontract vorker at thae Pz2ific Maval Lir 3oce on z2ie Is'ond. !
togetier witih 2ll of his coworkzrs and the Merine and Navwr Garrison, ™
cantured Dace~der 23, 1341, e rerazined a »risonar of the Jaoanese un .

rican trooms Avust 32, 1345. ASTLRITA related e nad
o h=zar any of ihe broadeasts »f the suiect and oz

was literated by

R

nevar

3

e

t
Neswd volez. Hz reezlls thst ons time while in Tokye 25 a wrisoner, he
~ia to th2 racdio station and 2= her came inteo the conirol room to
g22 thz »ooricin nrisonzrs breadeasi. lajor CUARLS SOUSENE, an “uctrafo‘,
vointed Li2r out as DRing TOYEIC RMEZ. 4 nuohorranh of the subis g

tentifisd othar persons duriny this invegeti-ation, ¥ o]
entifiad the “)'-“o"'f\ '-r'a*-‘= ag rinz thai »f *h
fio Tol 3

.’riu vt % -.A.J.A

hands of
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zermver 23, 1241

Tolloring his capturz on

g colorgars ware tzpt in barraete o

il Junuory 12, 1922. At that time ke
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monthe. at this placs the orisonsrs builts rifls ranges ir éri,
Duily 2 ezncl, and oeriosrmad othor ssrvinaes arad In
Aumast, 1942, h2 vias gent to tha Tsumeri Sub-gamp a2t 2 shavzd
- > 3 M - 3
thaera trrie and onz-hall to four rontiis. J: owas thcn o in
Tokvo in Fovetder, 1742. On Decentor 1, 1742, he wa Thnka
" 3 - ol 3 ", - - . o
Sacmoat Tolkrye. Mis was 2 forosr Zirlst' schionl. ASTARTT cated $hat Lhe
M1l story of thair imorisonmsint and ~etivitiss a2t = g @ ‘urrnished
v OGIOTIT H. EEWITAT, who kel 2 ’i‘*V. Tt is noted 74T as
interviczd and ths rmagwlis of % nLarvisy o cat acl v t
CESrVoCS nooonnT oregos be of the interviz I'ec SE% LCeU EnOr

AT CA A~Tampm A AT AT

Vo e 4l i e dw +

ASTARTTL re
arrivad at Tunkz, thovwere
their fe~ilisc. Thz hmwr durins
28 "Hino-aru Tour®, 1L ter, asout, fehem

sroadenst yrisons

-
4y, theg title of the 2roriram
as chongd o H02llins Amsrica™. This was a thirty 2 nrorTrzm vhich
*128 Drecdeast saven diys a wes. IU continued unitil auzust 15, 1045,
ASTAPITA szid he would o to the stahion an averaze of five to six times a



Jceasionally,
s writh

LT month and rc2d messazes from imoricnn prison-rs to their fomili
‘ &
ns wns not

.
the "‘m~riein »riconsrs of wapy who breadeast zttemptad to use hhrts
doukls mzanings so as to convey to the folks at home that cverytid
in th- manner “hat it apoesared.

y

RIST.PD L. "THISTITT, 42 West 8Sth Strazt, o Yor': City,
was* interviored at his Jlnce of ™sinsss, D“sc-of—thﬂ-'ﬂnt , Inc., 30 John

g
£5 Lo
a Aot Wan -l -

T

[~
Straot, ¥av Tor Tity, by tho vriter and S5 J03 FLOMRY T” PTISCSITIL advisad
tat nn nad enlisitsd as a orivais in the Lrny in tqﬁ surmzr of 1042. Fis A8W
¢ o8 32635685, TMiimately he ooenme 0 Spi2din and his 2%ficsr Seariall numbdar
vng 0184747 . ¥2 said ks vas in thz Praific a2rea fror th: eoring of 1944 until
thz 2nd of the sar. Yo returnad to the Stitss Nowenbir, 18435

4

ha first tims hs hoaré TOFYD ROSE

ritain., Brosdeasts wore vicked up at

ht. The first time "TI7507IL Hzord
£ 373G CROSRY and TO Y 2075%%. She

ze if you could be back hme distaning
nzture., the then intersversed the playing
2d itzns smarating from ths Jonentse

w2s TENSELRLIS oninien tihat the morazle of

- HESCHTL
s in July, 1944, while he was on o2
/ it anyraere from 7:0C Fei7e unti
ner roadeast she was vlrring reco o
mods rem~rks such as Wouldn't it bz ni
to BING" and other r2merks of o similior
of recorcs with neve itzpe. 523 2nnnuns
Tmpari~l rmyr oand Novy Yoadouarteors.e I3
the men was nch ffacted advirs:ly oy tha Troadessts. He theutht the br
T 2

!
Vel nadcasts
fiare rothor ent-rtairing ond vzrc rother 2n zsset to the morzlc 7 the min.
’ THECTRY ralatzd that on Septeriir 14, 1244, the night be--
forc landinzt on “orotai Island In t2z Dutch Tast Indies, he honrd & n*oﬁ“c"st

nd In ths

by tﬁ”"‘ ROSZ. :hc e2id tnat the,Jac:vcse nyr thet therz was an Jacrican force

‘ sl 2y knew the numbesrs of thc mon 1“"olv0d

o Tt Tre unw' Tare golng, and hh:t they cxdected to do. She szic t"“ thare vnsg a
"pi- surprise® in storz for the .mericens in regnrd to this onerotion. L3 ths
time of this broadeasy, V*MSS"JE napoeoned to be in the ward room of & convarted
destroycr, togethar Tlth about ton ‘lawy officers. Y- said thnt dne “roadecost

instillad a zreat de2l of foezr in the officers who heoard it bzchuse if it were
trua thnt tha J-panzse knzw the nlocs and time of thzir landin, the lmericans

wonld ha suojﬂctﬁd to hanvy losscs,.
o

s

yINGCUEL also rzenliled 2 oezat many false nons broadeasts
by TOXYC P0ST durins tha waelr Ootobar 23 to October 30, 1944. Thosc broadeasts
occurred right after ths Ameriz-on londinz at L”yt The men would huar qhort
E wave broadensts of wending opirations on ueytp W rh were sont L imeriece
COrrcsnond nts to the Unitzd Stotcs. Tater ths same doy, TOXYC 030 ”ould come
ths nir ond give an entirely cdifferent account of what was transpiring

du'*.l.zvr the military onerations. ccording to her zecount, a smoll nurey of -

_americsns had lhndu 2nd weore buln; 3nn1n11:tea by ths Japoncsc.
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Thz first time "TUICCO'EL saw TOXI0 ROSE was a2t the
arand “Totel in Yokohama the Iirst wrek in Seotomber, 1G45. The occosion was
a press conferance arranzed b ths irmrre imone thase present were nsvisponer
cor“esoondents, 2din rnrres-aond-'nw, ~rmr nhotorraphars, on othar pecple

in the zroup wrich first landed in Joonn.. TAMSSTRT, recalled hae arriced near
the end of th? emfrrence. Tho sub’zet T2s baing guestioned by corrisnondents,
Shz snid she was a 7. S, citizen ~nd had T:zen adueatad in Zalifornia. Sha
told the corresmondeants she had hesn forced to hro2denst by ithe Joooniss beciuse
sne wneg on Snaricon citizen. During ths ouzstisning of the subjset, there ware
nresceny 2 Tife phstozrapher and raporter by the nom2 of .81 MG +né ais
viife, CVIITZT STTTH YYD NS. Lt tho prassnt tims, accoriing to YT ELVIL, T.RL
DS is Reod of the Time ond Yils Zursan in Tolyo. HTISIHET heliszves that
“I'Se (VLIS wrobably zot ~n exclucive intirview and story fram thz subizct.
.aother individu~l present 2t thz tims was GUCRGE FOISTER, o8 corresnondcint.
HZ'SCULL vwas in enzrze of an Aarmy o *reohic unit ond
“aed that at his dir‘,ctm'l one XTIZSLTY R, F..LL took mi Tramls ol TOKY
R-".‘S_u. Ta identifiad a knovn ohotooionit of the subjiecet ax 2¢ to Qim as
heing icentiend with Tf"f") PN Te TITUECETL believas that I2i R, FLLL
inter:iswad ™XYO T0EE znd har hushand for 2 full day at their homce Dzeonriing
ire possinility of ideniifing the vaice of the suzject, SCIEL snid ho wes
not vositive thot it wms alwnys the stme girl broadeastingas TOIED ROSE, =nd
thet due Lo stotic, atmospiarical élst‘_lrba 1ces, lapses of momory on is part,
and thz lenzth of time betwean hroodezsts, he did mot belidva ke could make a
' pocitive identification of the subtjeet.
i .
B . m Gj_-*‘:rr,
A M:ms ha '10'1*#'111'* "ont'*ct°d T2 adviszad he had nzver seen
== A S o TCKYC ROG nover ; T ha ragdéoasts. Ik
deomed wmzcessa in parson.

T YOQIT vzrm, 107 YORE:.

S4 JTE L. DVIS contacted NYMEMAEINANOIMSEING ARy
e te is erwloyed Ly uENNGNNSIPORRR,
_ L _ adviszd he hed na2ver heard TOKYO 2783
brozdc.,.. 2nd- vas nfanilizr with her voico.
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BASTO

ot Pittsfiald, E'?aSsachuSetts:

411 dintervisw KDINSTTT B, FALT, 122 Sir
or at the offings of th=e™Rerishire ?"ﬁn_n Zazle®, of wnlch 2
ant muz2stion aim 2 A intz

her "ms mand in J=
and admissions mate oy her ra
treascnatle nttzrances she i~

rvisw as r‘onﬂ‘ur-t'zd with the "
t:in frem him anv statsments made by the subjact
at*"c to nro:dcast*n vo the Janpancse, &

ht

I YORK . .

v

» ™i1Y attarmt to locate apd interier Sduginendar
Aigcharte addrass in N TR I o
- Al 2- chovn as Slizaviile, New York, Cletical recerity
were nraished by the Vetsrans Adinisiration, ﬁatavla, Yew Yor'y on Octorer 13,

1945 ' ’

* . R T



I“CMCDAI PDIIMEAT] A gat ll-h"i-ll.ﬂy PR
~ TLRUERAL DUREAU Ur INVEOSIIGATIO
”T'mleomalmmu 103 ANGELES . o | o FILE NO, . )
REFORT MADK AT DATE wHEM MADE PERIOD FOR
| RICKOND 3-30-48 2u3) 5-3-3-1.3 TLVIN meson YANCEY m
TmdVA IKJED TOGURI, with aliases: 'mmom,.
Mra. Philip Jairus Dtiquino, Ann, Orphan Amn,. TEEASON
Orphan Annie, Tokye Rose -

NEWTON LICH?, Sirvson, Va., unsbls to identify photosraph

of -uﬂ-vl-ﬂ"' and =tntes that he rnover sow sthiect and naver
d hadbah Ll Vi f

heard her broadeast., T states he never particirated’
in the "Zero Hour", and on a few occasions did run off

' mimsographed forms which apparently pertained to "Prisoner
7 - of war hour%, LIGHT states (UUSENS and IKCE known to hin,

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

but that he lnows nothing specific of their activities elther
in eonnsetion . with "Zero Hour? or subject.

= RUC =

REFERENCE;  Buresu Pile NoeiiiliiNm
Report of Speclal Agent CHESTER C. om': dated 2-4-8 at

v Los Angeles.
DETAILS: AT STYPSON, ?fﬁfl‘m:

NEWTON LIGHT was located at his home in Simpson, Virginia,

T He stated thnt. he was captured at Batan and was broucht to the prisoner

of Wapr camp at Bunka on or zbout December 1, 1943. Prior to going to

Bunka, stated he was held at Frawosa. As well as he could remember he

stated that COUSENS and INCE cams into the carp soms time after he did

and that he lmows nothing specific of their astions or conduct while in

the cazp. He stated that he gained tha impression from soms of the other

prisoners of war that perhaps COUSENS and INCE had somewhat easy jobs, but

. that h= knows nothing specific about this nor could he recall Just who it

j was who mades the statements about the easy jobs., LIGHT stated that he lnows
of nothing specific concerming COUSENS? or INCE's participating in "Zero

Hour®, nor does he know if tiey are acqualnted with the subject. He stated

that COUSZNS and INCE left the eamp on several occasions, but he asasured that

they were being taken by the Japanase for some reason.

By | /""‘\AQF
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. With reference to the subject, Mr. LIGHT stated that he
never saw the subject and never heard her program. Photographs of the
aihizct ware avhinitad +a him and ho trae tnahle +n Ldankd fuy oaddlonn A0 Sl
WHMLGVe Y A Al A DWW Ll Gl MY TG0 WUGD LAY bW AuUBilvlL Y TAWHCE Wi v

photographs. He stated he never heard the subject broadcast any program
and that he, himself, never participated in the program "Zero Hcurt.
According to LIGHT, he was Staff Sergeant at the time of his capture and
he was the general cleanup man or hand: man around the camp at Bunka.

He stated that he has no clerical ability whatsoever and that he at no time
typed or prepared any part of a program or script which was used on the
prozram "lero Hour™. He stated that there was in the camp, however, a
hand-operated mimeographed machine and on two or three occasions he was
ordered by his superiors to use the mimeograph machine to run off copies
of sorething, but that he does not know just exactly what the matter was
that he ran off on the mizeograph rachine. LIGHT stated that he had been
forced to go to Radio Tokyo on several occasions, but that he always went
. with the group and that as far as he knows, none of the individuals in

(( ; his camp participated or the program, "Zero Hour'.

.

- REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF QRIGIN -
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a FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
m No.1 . L
:!lms'caszomsnmn:nn I0S ANGEIES, CALIF. ' SA"“'! mﬁ
REFODRT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PFERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY .
«:| san antonio, Texas 3-29-48 2-17,20,21-48|  GABRIZL R. mnrm*‘z *

CHARACTER OF CASE

T d :
IVA .![ELTKO TOGURI, Vae Mrse Philip Jairus

{ .~ D'Aquino, nn,Orphan Ann, Orphan pnnte, - |- TREASON

Tohryo Rose

SYNOPSISOF FACTS:  MARTINEZ arr:Lvedat.Bunkaﬂm during July, 1944, and
in radio program knowA as "Saturday Jamboree”. COUSENS

] remained there until libsrated in 1945. Farticipated

and DICT did not have any camp duties while at Bunka
~and were confined msrely to writing and broa.dcast.ing.

All other priscners of war had camp duties bes

participation in radio programs.

YARTINGZ stated he knew
there was only ons girl on the Zero Hour by name of ANN,
but did not know her prior to starting of radio program.
He did rst hear her brosdeasts, sea her scripts, nor did
he know by whom her scripts were written. ' Saw her speak
to COUSENS, INCZ, PARKYNS and HENSHAW on at least one
occaslion.

= RUC -

RETTRENGE: Bureau file No.«iiil

Report of SA CHESTIR C. ORTCN dated 2-4-48 at Los Angelea,
calif,

DETATIS: AT LARTDO, TEXAS:

RAMON PEREZ MARTINZZ who can always be located through his father, MARCELINO
MARTINZZ, 2720 Juarez Avenus, was interviewed and furnished the following
informztions:

VARTINSZ was born at San Antonio, Texas, on May 21, 1941, and attended the
Jackson High School, Houston, Texas, through the ninth grade. On February
21, 1941, he enlisted in the United States Army at Fort Sam Houston, Texas,
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and was assigned serial nucber 36027522. He was on act.:l.va duty with

the 131 Field artillsry, 36 artillery pivision atationed at Soerabaga,
Java, when he was taken priscnar of war by the Japanese upon its
capitu.lat.ion on iarch 10, 1942.

On Qctober 24, 1942, he and JAMES G. MARTINEZ, also a member of the 131
Fleld irtillery but who is of no blood relation to RAVON VARTINE Z, vere
transferred by boat for internment at Camp Cycle, Singapore. They ar—
rived at Camp Cyele on 11-1-L2 and on 11-28-L2 were transferred aboard
the Kama Kura Mura, a Japanese vdssel, to Camp Fukiuka #2, located on

the dock arsa of Nagaski on the Island of Kusku, Japan propere They
arrived at Camp Fukduka #2 on 12-7-42 and were transferred toc Amori Prison
by train on 7-17-44 and again t.ransferrod approximately a week thersafter

to Bunka Cemp in Tokyo.

They arrived at Bunka Camp (also referred to as Bunker Hill, according
to MARTINEZ )where they for the first time met the other prisoners of
war; the cemp havine been or-anized and started pricr to thair srrival
t.hare. with one exceptien, that being DODLEY, who arrived after he did,
all the prisoners of war wers at Bunka Camp prior to his arrival.

He was not glven any immdiate asugment upon his arrival at punka
until he was Interviewed by the Japanese ¢ivilian Propagandist HIHISAKA
(phonetic), the alleged head of all propeaganda at Bunka, HIHISAKA
questioned him relative to his knowledgze of the Spenish language and
upon termination of the interview informed MARTINZZ that they were going
to broadcast Anti-jinerican propagunda, that he was to go on the air at
any tizs he was ordered to do s0, and warned "Iou will do as I tell you
or elsen,

* MARTINEZ stated that he then became part of the radio program known as
the "saturday Jamboreem which was broadcasted from Radio Tokyc every
Saturday at 2:00 P.. (Tokyo time). fThis program which was of ons-half
hour duration, consisted of English and Spanish songs as well as personal
mossages from the prisoners of wur to their relatives. It was usually
composed of four or five prisoners who were chosen by the person who
wrote the script and that he, P3iRASCN and DODDS, were on the program
regularly. According to MARTINZZ, HENSHAW and PEARSON wrot.e the scripts
for the Saturday Jambores.

Wwhile at Bunka Camp, MARTINEZ stated that he learned thaf./ﬁf}.ﬁ;‘m RBUDDY"

.~ UNO, who was in charge of the prisoners, had been responeible for his

trenafer from ‘mori to tunise MK, Eccording to MtRTINEZ, spoke English
fluently, alleged that he was bom in the United States, and received

h:l.a education at an Oreson College.
1 QTINEZ advxsed. 0, rrier to his transfer to the

Phillipina Islands and his replacement by KAJ DOVATA, held meetings with
the prisoners of war, tne substance of which VARTINEZ did not know inas-



-

much as he was working in the camp's kitchen at the tims and did not
attende To his knowledge, UNO never afforded any assistance to the
. prisoners in any manner whatsoever, :

¥

é% I " All the prisonars at Bunka wore civilian attire which had been issued

; to them and which they wsere compelled to wears, Most of the personnsl
at the canp had other duties in carp basides their respective parti=-
cipation in various broadcasts, with the excoption of COUSENS and INCE,
who, to his knowledge, did not have other camp duties and were confined
merely to writing and broadcastimg. He added, howaver, that he had
seen both COUS™IS and INCE at Bunka Camp every day and that they were
not residing outside the confines of the camp to hils lknowledga,

( . Although COUSTIS and TNCE always left the barracks area daily before

A ' 2:00 P, (Tokyo tim2) to go to the radle studio for an unknown reason,

MARTINZZ stated that he could not accuse them of being Pro-Japanesa,

pnor Anti-jAmerican inascuch as he did not know the purpose for which they
want to the radic studios; he .had never seen any of their scriots, heard
any of their brozd:zasts nor ¢id he know what programs they wrote except

for the messages to tne families of the prisoners.

)

Relative to the radic progrem *Zero Hourn, MARTINEZ informed that he had
never heard it being discussed in his presence nor had he heard it being
broadcasted. He did inow that there was a girl who did the broadcasting
on this program who spoke English fluently and who appeared to oe of
Japanase descent, Her program would end just prier to the time the
_Saturday Jarzborees program would go on the air (2:00 2.7, Tokyo time)
every day includirg saturdayse. V.hille waiting for his program to go on
the air, he could see her broadcasting through the glass partition of
. ]

’
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the studio. She was usually alons at the microphone (on occasions other
Japanese men were with her) and he knsw her to be broadcast.:l.ng because
the light on the outside of the studio room was lit.

According to MARTINZZ, the Zero Hour was a daily program and the girl
who dld the broadecasting, and whom he knew only by the namé of waNuwm,
was the only woman on that nrogram.

 On occasliens at the terminaticn gf her broadcast, LVARTINGZ added, she
uld come out of the studio room and would speek to COUSENS, IKCE and
iPARKYNs’ and on at least one occasion, he saw har speak to HENSHAW.
¥ARTINEZ stated that he did not koow ths,.girl #a
casts on tha Zero Hour inasmuch as that program had been started prior
to his arrival at Bunka Camp, that he had not heard her broadcasts, seen any «
her scripts, nor did he know by whom her scripts were written,

lTi 1 rmmd e b haw hosand

DOWATO had told the man that "i:" had been born in California, believed
to be at Los Angeles,

-

MARTINEZ stated that he had been interrogated by the Navy Intelligence
while on a laval Hospital ship in Tokyo Bay immediately after his
liberation and by Army Intelligence at ianilla, San Franeisco, and rort

- Sam Houston, Texas. He was again interrogated at Laredo, Texas, after
(i his discharge on ifay 27, 1946, by a man who alleged he worked for the

government but whose branch of service he did not knowe 1In all of the

interrocgations, a signa3d statemsnt was never furnished and nons requestied.
MARTINEZ informed that he had maintained a diary during his internment but
that it did not contain any inforrmation relative to the activities of any

prisoner of war at Bunka Camp, nor any information relative to any of the
radio broadcasts.
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'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 .. ity
THIS CASE ORIGIMATED AT 105 ANGTLES FILE N “

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR * REFQRT MADE BY
WHICH MADE

~g2f5  |2-17,2053-22,27-48  EFICN A, STANFIELD,SA

Dallas, Texas

TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE
TVA TKUKC TCGUEI, was, Mrs. Philip Jairus TREASON
D'Aquine, Ann, "Crphan Ann", "Orphan Annie", ¢
"Tokys Rosel . : LY

LSYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
°  JACK K, "JISNER, former 2nd 1lt., USAAF,Bombadier,
’ Port Moresby, New Guinea, inturned as POW at
Bunka Girls Camp, Tokyo,dapan, 1-8~44y, when he
was instructed to broadcast overseas on Radio Tokyo.
YISNER broadcast on "Hinomaru Hour", "Humanity Calls”
and "The Postman Calls" programs unt“l 8-13 h5, and

S S

was liberated b-.d‘;' t+) after cessau.on of IlUbbJ.J.J..L;_U;:b
WISNER declared he could not identify TOGURI as to
; voice or photograrh and claimed he aad never seen
TCGURI to his knowledge. WISNER reported thet COUSIHES
and INCE were belleved to have broadcast on same

. . ; Tt
Ft,.lorth AAF, Ft.7ortn,Texas, ofermerly stationed on
Saipan, heard few of broadcasts by TOGURI and ncted
little demorallzlng effect. FRANK FUGITA reported

to now reside in E1 Reno, Okla.
- RC -~

REFERENCE: ’ Bureau File Mg

- A MEITIOTTITY Fgindi'ahys
T SA (HESTZR €. CRTON,

ated 2-4-48, at Los Angeles, Calif.

Letters from Bureau to Los Angeles,
dated 2-3-48 and 2~4~48.




